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Design concept of the annual report

The ancients believed that the world were made up of four elements — earth, wind,
water and fire. Generally speaking, earth symbolises pragmatism and prudence;

wind represents innovation and energy; water means flexibility and adaptability; and
fire stands for proactivity and passion. These four elements echo the four core

values of the Land Registry, i.e. integrity, excellence, respect and learning. These
values are symbolised in the cover design, interlinking abstract patterns with the

colours of four elements, which brings out the commitment of the Land Registry to
upholding its four core values in providing high quality land registration and search
services to the public as well as fostering a caring culture in the society.



2018/19FEERER
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I EIE
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

'.9,'14517\: 514 5 =87
w Revenue: [ ] million
Lhuaes. S418.7 =2
Operatmg costs million
D 5. 8134 =n
:I,: Profit: million
BEEELQRR : 0
|” Rate of return on
|I|I fixed assets: 0 0

BlLAETRENEIET O RO E T2 TR
WRFMZER "WEERES A A, HEEE - EROEFREIRE
Enhanced e-Alert Service for |:| Launched Phase one of e-Channel
property owners and renamed of e-Alert Service for

it as “Property Alert” Authorized Institutions
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ERFEMEY T S4B B -
No. of land documents
delivered for registration:

903,011

o | [IRGEMENRRKR,
W | BLERRHBSER
T Usage of IRIS Online Services:

-
a2

93%

(HIBR3) & (FFHMER ~
MU EHERER) HE_EARBIEE I

No. of visits to online versions of
the Street Index and New Territories
Lot/Address Cross Reference Table:

26,380 &
87,001

BRENERSHEIERIEEAM
No. of visitors received and participants
of experience sharing sessions:

221

AR 75 B i 4F
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

@ ERIMESEEMARE :
No. of searches of land
"\ registers:

RH|ITMICROERRERIE
BIAREENAHE :

No. of imaged copies
and photocopies of land
records supplied:

827,943

BFEMBBREEHE :

Usage of e-Memorial Form:

>10%

HELL MR I058 MR B
SAMEERRS

“
W

1N
LIS

TT Launched two enhanced versions
of e-Memorial Form

No. of owners’ corporations
registered:

228
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2018/19

TERER
ACHIEVEMENTS
4 2018 *

(1 ) Rasiuy— 0
y&=J7 The Ombudsman’s

Awards 2018

(LibsEmmesE

H 2016/ 7% /0"'
-X)- KE=@ERER
T At EeRIE

Three international/local
competition awards for

the Land Registry

Trading Fund Annual b
Report 2016/17 (5\

201718FEE

X IFESLERIAE
Awards for Breastfeeding
Support 2017/18

©

SIEBFTBIER

IR F5IER © BElEBPITERRF R GGE P

Performance targets: Exceeded all

TERBAZAEEFEF5TE
ERB Manpower
Developer Award

EREBTEALL
"ELREIE ) R

Award of 10 Years Plus Caring
Organisation Logo

2018/19F &
"BERRESTEEHWEBEE,

List of Barrier-free Companies/
Organisations 2018/19

EXESR
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

7

ISR

No. of suggestions:

targets set in our performance pledges

BEFEREBHE

No. of commendations:

07

of

%5

ERIEE -

No. of complaints:

34
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EERTESHE
CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

G

ELSTHHB : 2 3
No. of volunteer activities:

METHUD 4
No. of charity programmes:

=  ERFPERBLRREBLHE :
Ellﬂﬂﬁ No. of secondary and tertiary
students received:

29

ANERER

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

108
g
() )
BBIEY :
2 No. of training days:

&

BEAR : 5 9 0
No. of employees:

>2.110

AP ER
IT MANAGEMENT

Mn Gt MENRIR
HEARAIRE :

No. of major enhancements
to IRIS:

9

RA T MRS E R RS
Upgrade of the Land Registry’s
network infrastructure
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& B9
MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund for the financial year ending 31 March 2019.

The local property market remained buoyant in the first
half of 2018 but underwent a consolidation in the second
half amid concerns about the US-Mainland trade conflict,
global stock market corrections, US interest rate hikes
and subsequent rising local interest rate as well as other
factors.

As compared to 2017/18, despite the total number of
documents registered and searches of land registers
slightly decreased by 4.8% and 0.6% respectively, our
revenue and profit registered an increase of 4.9% to
$514.5 million and 1.6% to $134 million respectively, mainly
due to an increase in business volume of copying and
e-Alert Services as well as investment income. The Land
Registry Trading Fund achieved a financial return on fixed
assets of 34.1% in 2018/19.

We believe that a critical factor for the success of our
business is our commitment to making continuous service
improvement. During the year, we exceeded all the targets
set in our performance pledges and implemented various
functional enhancements to our IRIS Online Services.

£ ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR
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EE LA MEEE

Our e-Alert Service for Property Owners was renamed
as “Property Alert” service with introduction of service
enhancements in January 2019. Property Alert is an
affordable smart tool to help property owners detect
early unexpected or suspicious instruments delivered for
registration against their properties so that they can take
prompt follow-up actions and/or consult their lawyers.
The service enhancements include the introduction of a
new one-off subscription option which remains valid until
a change of property ownership. This option obviates
the need for property owners to renew subscription
periodically. Apart from submitting applications for the
Service in person at the Land Registry’s offices, property
owners may now also send in applications by post. These
service enhancements can benefit all property owners,
particularly those staying outside Hong Kong for extended
periods of time.

The e-Alert Service introduced for the authorized
institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155)
in February 2017 is popular amongst the Als and enables
them to manage their credit risks in mortgage lending

at ease. In line with the global trend towards electronic
business and to provide greater security and convenience
to users, we launched an e-Channel (Phase one) in
January 2019 for online submission of applications for
subscription of service orders by the Als. We will continue
to add a facility for online submission of other service
applications as well as introduce more user functions in
Phase two of the e-Channel which is tentatively scheduled
to be launched in mid-2020.

£ & THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

Apart from enhancing our services, we have stepped

up with engagement with key stakeholders to achieve
consensus on the proposal of implementing Title
Registration System (TRS) on newly granted land

first (“new land first” proposal) so as to enable early
introduction of title registration in Hong Kong. We have
also completed a study of the latest developments
regarding title registration legislation and good practices
adopted in some overseas jurisdictions with common
law background and consulted key stakeholders on

our proposed pertinent amendments to the Land Titles
Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO). While all key stakeholders
have indicated support for the “new land first” proposal,
there are still issues to be resolved like the indemnity
arrangements, caution mechanism, etc. We will continue
to liaise closely with key stakeholders to address their
concerns and reach consensus on the major issues for
implementing the “new land first” proposal. We will also
continue to work with them to resolve issues regarding the
mechanism of converting existing land and properties to
the TRS.

Notwithstanding that our business performance is affected
by the high uncertainties surrounding the economic
prospects, we remain committed to enhancing our
services and exploring new business for the public.

| would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude
to our partners and customers for their sterling support
and sincere thanks to my colleagues for another year of
excellent work.

Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP

Land Registrar
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund

¥ ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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TiEMESE
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

The Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of Hong Kong’s first Trading Fund Departments. The
trading fund concept is an approach to public financing
designed to encourage greater focus on improving
services and responding to customer needs. The Land
Registrar is the General Manager of the Land Registry
Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains
a public agency but is responsible for its own finances
and must meet its expenditure from the income derived
from fees and charges for the services that it provides.
The Trading Fund may retain profits to invest for service
improvements. In particular, it has autonomy over capital
investment projects that will support its services and has
flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the service needs
of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region each year.

£ ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

B8 . Fap - S KBBEE  Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

KMAIEE Our Vision

HPVBEFTRE - LEME| & Uf ° To be the best in all that we do.

1M Y & an Our Mission

~ BRAEFPREREBZAIEHN ~y To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
T sEfM A E AR o and information services.

~ FHEBEANER  BRENEF ~  ar To develop our human resources, information

BIERBERERE BRARP technology and service environment so as to ensure
RIESHREDLD RS - improvement in service quality and value to our
customers.
~ HEWE EELREFEE ~y To advocate reform of Hong Kong’s land registration
BRI EETMEE - system through introduction of title registration.
EPMHES Our Values
BFTFIE — UEHMREER Integrity — to customers, partners and colleagues,
BIEARPK we observe the highest ethical
TERMY - standards.
BREM — —#1E - NE Excellence — we aim to excel in all that we do.
FESE o
WBEE — BHABSEMNEMT Respect — we show respect and trust to our
BEPRITERH - customers, partners and colleagues.
BiEes — HEF I{EEMM  Learning — we learn constantly from each other,
BARINE B from our partners, customers and
BE RXREE - comparable organisations elsewhere
BHEREERE how to provide better services to the
AR5 ° community.

12  &# L4 iEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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TiEMESE
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Our Value to Hong Kong

-~y Around half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

-~y Banks and financial institutions loaned about
HK$2,938 billion as at March 2019 against the
security of registered land and property.

-y Over five million searches of registered information
took place in 2018/19.

~y Over 100 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from planning studies to law enforcement.

-~y Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of
Hong Kong.

Functions
The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

-~y administer a land registration system by maintaining
a land register and related land records under the
Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its
regulations;

~y provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

-~y provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

~y process applications for incorporation of owners
under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap.
344) (BMO).

£ ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

EEKREE Structure and Management

= b 5 1 BT B AR 4% 22 48 Bl (B 220196 3HA31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2019)

X EM R

&R P9 AR 75 st T
7 3 &3
Deeds Registration & =~ ——— = H.J;IH%JE 3
Departmental I ghdenager

Services Branch

~—
THEMERR e

Land Registrar - 4 ‘

= EIN=pge 40
Legal [ Deputy Principal
Services Branch p Solicitor
B # : e
Financial Business Manager

Services Branch

14 ~ &#& LM 4iEE$ THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



111 AR 75 &B
Registration Services Division

2 i K2 &B P9 AR 75 6
Search & Departmental
Services Division

I N E PR A
Management & Customer
Services Division

FEREEMImITE
Title Registration
Operation Division

BB EE
Information Technology
Management Division

1% &
General Support
Services Division

AR EER

Legal Services Division

51 75 &P

Financial Services Division

HEHERS
Project Development Division

TiEMESE
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

&l 1 3 5 il BE AR IR (FE AR 75 )
Deputy Registry Managers/
Registration Services

Bl T MELRE (EMEEBFARE)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Search & Departmental Services

Bl MERE(EREREFRE)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Management & Customer Services

aalJ THEMmELE

AT E ()

Deputy Registry Managers/

Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)

BRERIE
Semor Systems Managers

HFEEWE
Departmental Secretary

= /l& T$ Eﬂi

Senior Solicitors

JEST S

Deputy Business Manager

Bt MELR(ERER)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development

% ¥ ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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~ RHEMRYE REXEEXIR
EEHEM B - AR AR
GUREGE L S

EEREFR% AR

~ TEMERITMFMEIERR:
REIRREAEPRBFLDERF
FE UALB BB RERRIE
HRANER  NEALH
AMENEHTE -

EREEMEAITE

~  SFEECEM SRS EEERE
BFRRE  AREBEFHETT
FEHEEMHREAEE -

o REMmERETMGIENEETIE
RAEITHE - XA ECE
EEGUDHEENEIEZRES
RHMEERS

BT HEMEEE

Management Structure

~y Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
organised into three functional branches each
led by a directorate officer.

-y The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer
forms the backbone of the Land Registry overseeing
various operational functions and the provision of
public services.

-~y The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial
and IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services
Branch

Registration Services Division

-~y To provide services for registration of documents
affecting land under the LRO.

Search and Departmental Services Division

~y To provide search services; to handle applications for
registration of owners’ corporations; and to provide
reports on title to Government departments.

Management and Customer Services Division

-~y To manage and develop the Land Registration
Officer grade; to plan and deliver customer services
and respond to their needs; and to develop human
resources through training and development
programmes to meet the business needs of the Land
Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division

-~y To design operational processes, procedures and
forms for the TRS; and to plan and implement
publicity and education programmes.

~y To provide administrative support in the preparation
for the implementation of the TRS and secretariat
support to major committees concerning the LTO.

A% THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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~ B ERRBHANER
WRTREHTEHE 35
ERPT IR 1 — 1 2 HE AR -

EEEBH

ERBH W

~r s EE A R B K 5B P Y
TERIOEEER R XERS -

~ BEmCL RO EMH
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S AHERAREEKE
W gt R F MM BHIE AR
BEAMNYHHEEEE -

0 H R
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\‘_m" -

A1 A 7% 28
Registration Services Division

TiEMESE
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Information Technology Management Division

~y To plan, develop, implement and manage [T systems
and services; and to provide IT support for the
department.

General Support Services Division

~y To plan, manage and review human resources, office
accommodation and administrative systems; and to
provide general support services to the department.

Legal Services Branch
Legal Services Division

-~y To provide legal advisory and support services
relating to the LRO and the work of the department.

-~y To provide legal advisory and support services in
the preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to
conduct review of the enacted LTO; and to prepare
the legislative work for the introduction of the Land
Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).

Financial Services Branch
Financial Services Division

~y To prepare and control budgets and manage financial
accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges; to
review accounting procedures and financial systems;
and to manage departmental supplies and stores.

Project Development Division

-y To plan and implement new initiatives for service
improvement.

& i &% # F9 BR 7% &6
Search and Departmental
Services Division

B RE PR
Management and Customer
Services Division

%3 ANNUAL REPORT 201819 7/
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

T i 5 R BY B 3 B B B
Who’s Who in the Land Registry

THEMEEREIMNEE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

RERZ LT - P (LHETMEER)
Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP (Land Registrar)

FRBEL T (T EMEgRE)
Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

AT B 5 A4 (BI & 5 2 6)
Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)

EESRA T (EBLE) (4 UBHA20199F4A158)
Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager) (With effect from 15 April 2019)

18 #&#+imaMEe@ES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



2 X =L 8 5 B P9 AR 75
Deeds Registration and
Departmental Services Branch

TinEMESE
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

FRPEZ L (g LE)
Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

@ EFER (B L iR )
Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)

e B85 B o A (B 4 tb sk B A 38)
Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

(4] MREORE R T (B R A 8
Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

e ZREM 2+ (Bl L sk MR & I8)
(4 % B H A2018410540)
Ms Alice LEUNG (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 4 October 2018)

O ERHET (ERRRED)
Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)

(2]

EERELL(FAEEMSE)

(4 % B 89 520197 A8H)

Ms Tina YAM (Departmental Secretary)
(With effect from 8 July 2019)

BERBAE(RBRRFLE)

(4 2 H E) 520194 718)

Mr Andrew MAK (Senior Systems Manager)
(With effect from 1 April 2019)

[RIE & 5 £ (B Lkl fe 4c18)
Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

T ek (Bl T EMEgR)
Mr K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager)

SEER L (BT EE)
Miss Shirley KO (Chief Executive Officer)

%% ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 ]9
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Legal Services Branch

(1) FFEE ST A (BIE A& RD) (4] BEZu+ (RREM)

Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor) Ms Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor)
@O FEZx+(RKREE) @ R ERLt(REEA)

Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor) Miss Urania CHAN (Senior Solicitor)
O =BELE(EREM O Bzt (RAEH)

(4 %A 8 /201941 5148) (4% A 8 /2019 7A8H)

Mr Wesley LUK (Senior Solicitor) Ms Louisa LIU (Senior Solicitor)

(With effect from 14 January 2019) (With effect from 8 July 2019)
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Financial Services Branch

ESRE LT (EBKE)

(£ B /20194 H158)

Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)
(With effect from 15 April 2019)

@O =xLuat(BEHERE)
Ms Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager)

O TrsactLt@EtEMELR)
Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in
corporate governance. To this end, we have established
performance standards based on the cornerstones of
accountability, integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance
respectively. We submit a medium range corporate-cum-
annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval
each year. The corporate plan sets out the blueprint for
the department’s development in the next five years, while
the business plan serves as the basis against which our
annual performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with
the DEVB to review our business performance. The DEVB
also provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we
maintain regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our
financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in capital
investment and the use of resources. Underpinning this
flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging
our responsibilities. All Land Registry staff conduct
daily business in a proper manner in compliance with
departmental guidelines and the relevant Government
rules and regulations. The Registry Manager is the
Ethics Officer of the Land Registry overseeing integrity
management work in the department. Apart from
organising training courses and workshops, relevant
guidelines and circulars on integrity management are
promulgated and re-circulated to staff regularly to raise
their awareness in this regard.
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the
principle of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the
Trading Fund’s annual report together with the financial
statements audited by the Director of Audit is required to
be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help
keep the public apprised of our work and the situation
in the property market, we publish statistics on land
registration and search on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the
private and public sectors through our regular Customer
Liaison Group meetings.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving

the quality and efficiency of services, we have been
conducting review of our performance pledges annually
since the establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993.

In 2018/19, we exceeded all the targets set in our
performance pledges. In particular, we enhanced the
performance targets for amendments of registered data of
simple cases and complicated cases from 93% and 92%
to 94% and 93% respectively. Annex | (a) sets out the
pledges and our performance for the year.

In 2019/20, we will launch new performance pledges
for owners’ corporation (OC) services regarding the
registration of OC and supply of copies of OC records.
The new set of performance pledges for 2019/20 is at
Annex | (D).
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Customer Feedback

In 2018/19, the Land Registry received 57 commendations
and seven suggestions through various channels, including
our customer service hotline, the Land Registry website,
comment cards, letters and emails.

EXud
Per Cent
100
94.2 92.1
86.7
80
60
40
20
5.8 6.3
0 0.0 0.0 0.0 04 0.8 0.4 FE
Year
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
@:=nE Q= Q% @ rinE @ =ThnE
Very Satisfied Satisfied Average Dissatisfied Very Dissatisfied

Hg ARIMEERAIBEER BREENEDXHFEMAETFR100% °
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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(Bl /& X (8] m bz 32 -

There were also 34 complaints received by us or referred
to us by other Government offices. All the suggestions and
complaints were promptly addressed and fully responded
to.
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TtELAR Corporate Citizenship

KE+HERLEEMT B AHKA  The Land Registry attaches great importance to social

BENLERR - HMIEAGE responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of

ARRUATEREEHE: corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in seven main areas.

RETE Serving the Community

RNEE— [R5 B[R = e B AL AR Our staff have all along been encouraged to contribute

AR RS2 EETMEEES - their own time to organise and participate in volunteer

H20054# - tHhiEfME s THH activities and community programmes. Since 2005, the

TEZEEM BTG H#EE Land Registry Volunteer Team has been co-operating

(&% TIRIEWIEET S - 7£2018/19%F  with some ten other Government departments to run a

B BN EIBRARESENT “Crossover Volunteer Project” programme. In 2018/19, the

2318 % T)&& o Volunteer Team organised 23 volunteer activities for the
elderly.

G T T T T N T e

AN TT
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In support of the International Volunteer Day, our staff
participated as volunteers in the 2018/19 Share-to-Care
Volunteer Campaign on 20 January 2019, which was
organised by the Agency for Volunteer Service. They
visited elderly households in the Sham Shui Po district and
distributed caring packs to the elderly to express their care
and support.

‘01819

citi .

LT .
Wasaz:  Sa  Q@wme
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In recognition of our dedication and ongoing commitment
in serving the community, the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service awarded the “Ten Years Plus Caring
Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in January 2019.

Participating in Charity Activities

We are dedicated

to promoting

charity activities by
encouraging staff

and their families to
participate in charity
events. In 2018/19,
our staff participated
in a variety of charity
events organised by
the Community Chest,
including the Dress
Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip Lunch Day. We
also continued to support fund raising for “Seeing is
Believing” — Orbis, the Hong Kong Paralympic Committee
and Sports Association for the Physically Disabled and
the Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society through
joining the Standard Chartered Hong Kong
Marathon.
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Eliminating Discrimination and Promoting Friendly
Workplace

We strive to eliminate discrimination (including sex,
disability, family status and race) in employment and
promoting equal opportunities for all staff members.

In 2018/19, we had a total of 25 staff members with
disabilities, representing 4.2% of the total strength of the
Land Registry. We would provide technical aids, where
necessary for staff members with disabilities to facilitate
their performance of duties.

We are also committed to providing barrier-free facilities to
members of the public. In this regard, we have designated
Access Officers and Assistant Access Officers to provide
assistance to members of the public with disabilities
visiting our offices and arranged relevant seminars for
our Access Officers, Assistant Access Officers and venue
staff members concerned. Given our continuous efforts
to provide barrier-free facilities in our Customer Centre for
members of the public with disabilities, the Hong Kong
Council of Social Services has included our Customer
Centre in the List of Barrier-free Companies/Organisations
2018/19.
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BT BT O R £ R BOR o We support the Government’s policy on gender

P EEWERIEEMMERIFEEB4  mainstreaming. The Departmental Secretary has been
A 179 Bh B0 P 3R 35 AN 32 iR B 1 R designated as the General Focal Point who helps raise
HEHEH - awareness and understanding of gender-related issues

within the department.

N - B BT IR ER LR Besides, in support of the Government’s breastfeeding
BIAREEMETEROBE & friendly premises and workplace policies, we have
EARGFAERBFEMNLZIEGFEN  provided a breastfeeding friendly environment for both
RO TR EEREBRILNZME  female members of the public whilst they are visiting our

BTRHEAIFREBAIILAIRE - offices and female staff members who wish to continue

Bt HEAEESIHEETLES breastfeeding after returning to work. Internal guidelines

Wzt ETRHENERE - have been formulated for observance by staff members.
Besides, lactation facilities are provided to our female staff
members.

ABRGAREETENE N RE In recognition of our efforts in this regard, we were

%2 MR2018412 A (A AN B 8 3% awarded the “Awards for Breastfeeding Support 2017/18”
[2017/18FERE R =B FEE)TEl]  under “2017/18 Family-Friendly Employers Award Scheme”
THE201718F E X FFLEMEE |- by the Family Council in December 2018.

¥ BE kK & M £ 2 0 N H

Family:Friendly Employers Award Scheme

e ¥ 1]
THE LAND REGISTRY

e ey
s amardeed this cenilcuse in (ocoguition of it being & wimer o

ELLEN L L]
AWARES FOR RREAKTFRADING SUPPORT

WEAH CRan

Ljf'di 7_
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BMhEES We also continue to
Bt 2R AEN provide placement
[F% Y& £ |55 opportunities for
FETBIF AT people in need
BEBRO[E through participating
EELEEE in the Social Welfare
gl REFE Department’s
ATRHEIEIE Sunnyway Programme
Beg o and the Civil Service
Bureau’s Internship
BMEERGS Scheme for Students
HEBERRA with Disabilities.
BRI AERFZ
REGOLER @@ o = ey  For promoting job
BEgmER opportunities for the
IRIEEH)  MEERB LB EM  socially disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite
g o social enterprises to bid for our office cleaning service
contract and catering service contract for our departmental
function during Christmas.
BIEET Caring for Employees

EARBIZETINRET  BMB %  As a caring employer, we strive to maintain a healthy
—SREBEMNEITHIME - £2018/19%F  workforce. In 2018/19, we organised a total of 27

B B EEREREIRMNT seminars/workshops for staff on relevant subjects,
TMEREIE T1EYh - BFE&MFI%R «  including first aid, prevention of upper and lower limbs
TERF ER R TR EAMAALE - F  disorders and musculoskeletal disorders, health tips on

RETERERENRERNMLT the use of display screen equipment, exercise and healthy
ERHEEVREENEEER B lifestyle, stress management, prevention and handling of
EE BRAERINEHNERE - workplace violence, indoor air quality and occupational
URERNEREZEHB XL 2R safety and health. We also provided counseling services
Z o HRMIMERINANER AL through external specialists to assist staff facing work-

RETIREHERS - HBEIMFIEE related or personal issues.
B TYERBSEEARRRE -
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We provide a comfortable working environment for our
staff by adopting a modern office design concept involving
the use of open plan, multi-purpose connecting space
and natural light in our new Reports-on-Title Office in
Kowloon Bay. The new office design offers physical and
psychological comfort to our staff, enhances interactions
and renders flexibility for our staff to use the connecting
space for discussions in a conducive environment.

Besides, we continue to enhance staff awareness in
maintaining work-life balance and a healthy lifestyle
through departmental publications, seminars, sports
events, interest classes and outings organised by the Staff
Recreation Club for staff and their family members.
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Promoting Green Management

We continue to strive to promote green management
and ensure that our business and daily operations are
conducted in an environmentally responsible manner. In
this regard, we have taken the following measures:

P

set out an environmental policy with key areas for
actions;

promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for
observance by staff;

conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
checks at various offices to sustain the momentum
in environmental protection;

continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse,
recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy and
resources;

expanded the scope of green procurement through
increasing the number of purchase items that contain
environmentally friendly features and requiring the
office cleaning contractor to adopt a number of green
practices, including reduction of water and energy
consumption in their operation as far as practicable;
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promoted green awareness among staff by
publicising messages on waste reduction and
recycling, energy conservation and anti-pollution
through departmental staff magazine;

implemented double-sided printing of land document
copies;

used recycled paper or the blank side of used paper
for printing and photocopying as far as practicable;

installed lighting motion sensors in the officers’
rooms, where appropriate, to reduce energy
consumption;

participated in the “Green Bottle Workplace”
programme organised by the Green Earth and
not providing bottled water when holding events/
activities/meetings at our offices;

incorporated the greening concept in office design in
order to improve the office environment and indoor
air quality, as well as promoted greenery among staff;
and
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-y provided reusable tableware sets in office pantries
and reusable cutlery for staff members’ use in
departmental functions such as the Christmas Party.

The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2018 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the
Land Registry website.

Promoting Occupational Safety and Health in the
Workplace

We attach great importance to the occupational safety
and health of staff. Since 1997, we have set up a
departmental Safety Management Committee to formulate
and implement departmental policy on occupational
safety and health. We have promulgated comprehensive
guidelines and procedures on occupational safety and
provided our staff with ergonomic office furniture and
equipment to promote occupational health. In 2018/19,
we continued to procure a number of occupational safety
and health equipment, including footrests, backrests, waist
pads, seat cushions, keyboard wrist rest pads, mouse
pads (containing wrist pad), step stools with handle,
document holders, protective gloves and anti-glare filters
for computer monitors, for our staff. To enhance staff
awareness, we have made use of our Staff Magazine to
provide useful information and tips on occupational safety
and health on a regular basis. Besides, regular inspections
are conducted to ensure that the workplace is free from
safety hazards.
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In addition, we have participated
in the Indoor Air Quality (IAQ)
Certification Scheme organised
by the Environmental Protection
Department since 2003 and all
our offices have achieved the
“Good” Class under the Scheme
in 2018.

Public Education

As part of our public education activities, the Land Registry
has continued its efforts to introduce its services and
the land registration system in Hong Kong to the school
community by delivering presentations and conducting
guided tours to our Customer Centre for secondary and
tertiary students.

A visit to the Land Registry was arranged for the Legal

Studies students of the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational
Education (Tuen Mun) in May 2018. The feedback from
the students was positive. They showed great interest in
our work as well as the land records of the Land Registry.
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In support of nurturing our younger generation, besides
partnering with the Junior Achievement Hong Kong for
the eleventh year to organise the Job Shadow Day, we
participated in the “Life Buddies Mentoring Scheme — Job
Tasting Programmes” launched by the Human Resources
Planning and Poverty Co-ordination Unit of the Chief
Secretary for Administration’s Private Office to support
upward mobility of youth. Students from the Holy Family
Canossian College participating in the Job Shadow Day,
and students from the True Light Middle School of Hong
Kong and the Pui Ying Secondary School joining the “Life
Buddies Mentoring Scheme — Job Tasting Programmes”
were guided by Land Registration Officers as their mentors
to work for one to two days in various work units in the
Land Registry in May and July 2018 respectively.

Through the work attachments, the students had a taste
of real-life work experience in the Land Registry which
helped broaden their exposure and facilitated their career
planning.

2018F T F5tEIR
Job Shadow Day 2018
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[(ReBmiRsE — BBEEREH]

Life Buddies Mentoring Scheme — Job Tasting Programme

&R e E Future Plan

mEEE Green Management
REeBEREGEIAZ]IRE - We wil continue to promote a “green office” environment
WERE—FRDVEREARBEFELSN  and explore opportunities for further reducing consumption
R o of energy and paper.

NS Public Education

RESHEBERRANRHABEETE  F We will continue with our public education activities to raise

NBIERBRNERENRE ST public understanding of the services of the Land Registry

M EIEMERIBR and the development of the land registration system in
Hong Kong.
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SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

I 4 b SO S Registration of Land Documents
T8 T M E) R R AR E AR Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer

THEEBRNAENELPREFHLIHE  Centre at Queensway Government Offices for registration.
e

2018195 8 » A R Xt i) + 3 In 2018/19, 503,511 land documents were delivered
XA 503,510 » 82017/184 £ )8, for registration, representing a decrease of 4.8% when
14.8% compared with 2017/18.
ARFEMH L THEE
No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration
A
No.
600,000
528,767
505,894 503,511
500,000
445,889 468,630
400,000 | I
300,000 -
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19  Year

FRWRBNFEEXHERBEEF  Major types of documents received include sale and

BEBEAL - EEILA B I E  purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/

BEE IR\ - (2 F W EI S legal charges and receipts/discharges/releases which

BEHITI% © collectively accounted for 79% of all documents received
during the year.
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2018/19%F £ 3% 32 = it #Y £ 3tb 3L 4+ 38 Bl
Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2018/19

HEAY RUsHIRE, IR

Sale and Purchase Agreements Receipts/Discharges/Releases

78,071

(15.5%)

104,523 e
s

(20.8%) Leases/
Assignments 1 03, 747 4.130 Tenancy Agreements
(20.6%) ((,).8%)

111,395
(22.1%) 101,645

1718,/ 4K 4R (20.2%) H
Mortgages/Legal Charges Others

H2018M9F X REMNMEEFESTANT  EEBFESAONRENLEDHIR
56,0957 (¥ = F Bl 1 11.5%) %25,466.57 B TL (B EF W L 6.0%) - — M5  ERANNHUER
RRPENTSXRIBERANERER -

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration in 2018/19, the number of SPAs of
residential units and its total consideration were 56,095 (-11.5% from last year) and $546,657 million
(-6.0% from last year) respectively. The number of these agreements is generally regarded as

a key indicator of the level of activity in the property market.
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ARXAMNEERFEESGNRBENEE
No. and Consideration of
Delivered for Registration

Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units

700,000
581,583
600,000 546,657
480,427
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000 69,787 45435 61,701 63,385 56,095
o — — @
. F
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 Year

@ =z No. @ <5 (B8 5T) Consideration (HKS$ million)

i LASHBFIINEEREEEEE LARBL2EEEMAEEREEME THEEES  BFAMEMBERS

[Eimi o EEE -

Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme
and the Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction

period.

FE2018/19FE AL HEEEFHRSI SR 2N FH00E 21,0008 B T2 - FARSEE

B 3BE00HS 7 T (£ 1B T 52 5 I B E 1 -

The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2018/19 were within the consideration range

of five to ten million Hong Kong dollars. There was a notable increase
2018/19 with consideration of more than five million Hong Kong dollars.

in transactions in
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REBEIENEERBFEEGHINRY
No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

REX

No.
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
0
LA E: PEY K] REYSS] 520 10E 720 20E 230 308k A -
Less than 1 1 to less than 2 2 to less than 3 3to less than 5 5tolessthan 10 10 to less than 20 20 to less than 30 30 or over
£ 5 1B(H &8 7T) Range of Consideration (HKS$ million)
@ 2016/17 @ 2017/18 @ 2018/19
SHESHE
Range of Consideration 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
(B&BT)
(HK$ million) = #No. % R E#No. Yl = ENo.
i Less than 1 279 0.5 282 0.4 249
E i 1 to less than 2 1,356 2.2 1,075 1.7 784
2% DR3 2 to less than 3 4,451 7.2 2,882 4.5 1,682
3ELM5 3 to less than 5 21,682 35.1 17,595 27.8 IREE]]
5% L 10 5 to less than 10 24,046 39.0 28,081 44.3 EPLNGK]
101_\ D20 10 to less than 20 6,814 11.0 9,302 14.7 8,984
2130 20 to less than 30 1,552 2.5 2,190 3.5 1,936
30& A E 30 or over 1,521 2.5 1,978 3.1 1,871
e Total 61,701 100.0 63,385 100.0 LT

F ARMMEERIAIEER BREENEDXHFEMAIETFRI100% °
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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B+ i 42 8 RIE Search Services

T MEEFE L AR - BEEME  Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the
—EERMERERERENER TS purpose of providing an information platform on property
INFEMERS o ownership to facilitate property transactions.

E2018/19F [ - & L EREMA  In 2018/19, the total number of searches of land registers
R UANREHE ARG EIE  and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land
2l A AR B E D B 55,612,225  records were 5,612,225 (-0.6% from previous year) and
= (B EF R 40.6%) %827,94317 827,943 (-1.3% from previous year) respectively.
(REF R A1.3%) °

EHIHETHMRBNRH LI LENTREEI ARG H

No. of Searches of Land Registers & Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land
Records Supplied

RH

No.

7,000,000

6,000,000

5,000,000

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

0

5,644,216 5,612,225

5,172,590 5,046,806 5,319,961

778,354 797,303 747 969 838,871 827,943
FE
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 vear
@ syt Eam @ Rt biREMPEEREARPHK
Searches of Land Registers Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied
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THEMEEBEBA NGRS
T E & R F J(www.iris.gov.hk) 42
FEH+X  8R20/NE(HLET
7TE300 =B H EF3RF30) M & i
BRTE o RBRA LA AIELEER P
BRI ETEM - £2018/194F
€ B APMEEENTI6ME (LA
2.7%) 4B BE1,3841E - RN &
MAEREMME/3% » HERrKI7%
EEARBRESEBBNEENER

AR 7% s J/A)Siuﬁ/\jiﬁ JCEA N
EENF AT AL E BB E R
THHELT ©

ERLtHETCHTH

The Land Registry is providing search services over the
internet via our IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk
seven days a week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m. to
3:30 a.m. the next day). The public can conduct searches
on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis. The number
of subscribers increased by 36 (+2.7%) and reached 1,384
during 2018/19. Currently, searches conducted online
constituted about 93% of the total search volume. The
remaining 7% were conducted over the counter. Counter
search service is available at our Customer Centre in
Queensway Government Offices and the New Territories
Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen
Wan.

No. of Searches of Land Registers

EffRE
No. of Searches
7,000,000
5,644,216 5,612,225
6,000,000 ,044, ’ ’
5,172,590 5,046,806 5’319’961
5000000 5,241,067
<l 5,194,451
4,893,606 ’ ’
4,000,000 4,738,037 4,647,371
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 434,553 399,435 426,355 403,149 417,774
0 FE
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 Year
@ s @ BLsm Q@ 2%
Counter searches Online searches Total
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The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to help the public correlate
property addresses and building names with lot numbers
in the territory. To facilitate online search services, online
versions of the S| and the CRT are made available for free
browsing on the Land Registry website or through the
hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services. Up to 31 March
2019, over 113,000 visits to the online versions of the SI
and the CRT released on 30 April 2018 were recorded.

v,

RENRZERSE

BB E #@ﬁﬁﬂ 1ﬁIJ>> iiﬁz?ﬂﬂr‘%
ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%Iﬁ%&@mﬁﬁwftrtﬁu
BRHRKE © F£2018/19FF » #afMy
EEXFURZEEHB28ME - 2R

XU REEBEUL

10,9391 -

Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’
corporations and provision of filing and search service for
owners’ corporation records under the BMO. In 2018/19,
228 new owners’ corporations were registered. The total
number of owners’ corporations in the territory reached
10,939.
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EFPR® Customer Services
AENEBLEFPREHAEEREE  The Management and Customer Services Division of
MEBEPRY  UEESEHRE - the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
MERPHRBEEEZMNRHAE - coordination of customer services for promoting service
BMERASEREBHERFPEEMN excellence to meet rising public aspirations. We make use
B IR EFIRTE - of various channels to liaise and communicate with our

customers for improving our services.

BiREP Liaison with Customers
THFMEHESEKEES Land Registry Joint Standing Committee
T AMEBRATHEEZEERMAKE  The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising
BRETHAMEERR ETHS4  the Land Registrar, her senior management team and
EIREB  AREBEBEEMEHMNRE o representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong,
ZEETHRTEE MMM meets regularly to discuss and exchange views on land
EH KNEREFZRAANTFTRERD registration matters, the Land Registry’s services provided
BRTS - ARIGEBHEITERESTMEIESE  to legal practitioners and preparation for implementation
ETENNRRAER -ZEBGKE of the TRS. The membership of the Committee is at

= BN (a) © Annex Il (a).
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BEFH &/ A Customer Liaison Groups
N B AW E % P R4S /) 4 (L The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers
HEMANEHEE) BEEPRIFEA - through two Customer Liaison Groups (private and public

EEPTMARMNZFTE - REM  sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest
TR EEBEEMREIEME  initiatives, services and procedures, to facilitate exchange
EFFRESRLR  UEBEFH  of views on operational and service delivery issues, and to
ERELDE - respond to customers’ feedback.

B4 /N (FLE H )
Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

A AMESBERE/NENKRE KRB The private sector group comprises representatives
EER  EEMENLIGERE .. Z  from the legal community, professional bodies and trade

MiES B/ NAR K B R E associations while the public sector group comprises

TR T ERPT I e o R {E /)N 48 B89 representatives from Government departments and public

K& & E 5 R R HTEI (b) B (o) ° bodies. The lists of membership of the private sector
and the public sector groups are at Annexes Il (b) and (c)
respectively.

LR L i

EPBE A (RERE)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)
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w1 &

T b sk R EE SN AB R R R 5
BERHBE tiwEMEEREARE
R2018F10A3IE11A2BEEE &
SRR ISR BRITH FE 4508 [ R
BRE:%|B2018F [ LHadMEER
BREBKABEZE] -

BEAN » LR B & SR T R BE R R R
S R2019F 1R B FIANEE © =X
FEARNKEHTREM - LAE TR
THEFMRFER U HEEL
R RS o

Visits

The Land Registry maintains close relationship with

its overseas associates. The Land Registrar and
representatives of the Land Registry attended the

45th Registrars of Title Conference cum Land Registry
Development Officers Conference 2018 held in Canberra,
Australia from 31 October to 2 November 2018.

In addition, Mr Jeffrey Lem, Director of Titles for the
Province of Ontario visited the Land Registry in January
2019. The visit provided an invaluable opportunity for
keeping abreast of the latest developments regarding land
registration as well as exchanging insights and experience
on the operation of land registries.
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“Meet the Clients” Sessions on “Common
Reasons for Withholding Instruments from
Registration”

Four sharing sessions, with a total of 226 participants from
solicitors’ firms and a government department, were held
in December 2018 for enhancing participants’ knowledge
and understanding of the common reasons for withholding
instruments from registration and for promoting the use
of the e-Memorial Form and the Property Alert service.
The sessions were well received and provided an effective
platform for sharing of experience and views with our
customers on using our services.

BBERE
T MR B R

FE2018/M19F € » HMIEZEH T W
B BEARAALTNEFMEBLRE
HHOTESR, RS -

(LM E B

NEE D BIFE2018F6 A 128 M T
ME R EME BA)EFIR
[ B E N BEPT A Bt - AR FN
EB o

Communication Channels
Land Registry Circular Memoranda

In 2018/19, we issued two Land Registry Circular
Memoranda to update legal practitioners and customers
on our new product/services.

Land Registry News

Two electronic issues of the Land Registry News were
released in June and December 2018 respectively to keep
our customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives,
services and activities.
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BERER Information Leaflets
FNCRMEHTEHERAOANS ©  During the year, we updated the information leaflets to
IR AR R RFTEA © provide latest information on our services.

ﬁ THE LAND REGISTRY

Loy T Py B 7 Oy M
-

HER Press Releases

R TEEBFERAMANEN®EH  We issue press releases from time to time to announce
PRIFE R - A R IRH L st K the Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide
EMEEBRSEET - regular statistics on land registration and search.
FERBEEE Annual Open Data Plan

ERITHREEM2017EME M E KR Having regard to the Chief Executive’s 2017 Policy Address
B R2017F12A M BB EE

EZE  and the Smart City Blueprint for Hong Kong announced
WHER ] REA2018F128 H X in December 2017, we published our first annual open

BMFERMEBERE - &2 data plan in December 2018. The plan sets out datasets

FIERRRR=EF - relating to registration and search
BRIEN R PR - o services to be released via the

UhEBERHEARALTR Public Sector Information Portal in

B Ay i A& . g the following three years for free
BGHEBAZERSE & 7 E public use. The datasets provide
FEEEASHIL " raw materials for technology
BIFTEE LR HY - _. | research and innovation.
=
g
|
. mm E
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Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive
Voice Response System offers a whole range of
information through recorded messages and manned
operator service. A queuing service for specific service
help desks is also available. Through collaboration with
the Efficiency Office’s 1823 Call Centre, our hotline enquiry
service is provided 24 hours a day.

Land Registry Website

During the year, there were 9.4 million visits (43% in the
Chinese language and 57% in the English language) to
the Land Registry website.

Customer Satisfaction Survey

With a view to gauging the customer satisfaction level of
the Land Registry’s services and collecting feedback for
service improvement, the Land Registry commissioned

a consultant to conduct a customer satisfaction survey
from November to December 2018. The survey included
telephone interviews, field surveys and online/postal
questionnaires. The feedback from the respondents was
very positive and encouraging. The overall satisfaction rate
for our services is 89%.
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RENSRXEFEXNREL TR
N EEERER L EEEFE20185F
[RFHEEFTR — ABAERE]
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NEENRS -

[ERBA A ¥ FZ T2

1B E B 3I/ER 20094 # H [ERBA A
TEEFTE RBEEALTIR
BRIFAEBRINHERE -
WERFIANALEINETRE - RNEH
2012FREZETEIAR - —HERES
BIANARE] MBA017F4818 2
2019 3A31H @ AEEE FZMFH
WA ¥ |ZF

Awards
The Ombudsman’s Awards 2018

Congratulations to our Senior Clerical Officer, Ms MAN
Shuk-yi, and Clerical Officer, Mr CHEUNG Tak-chung,
who were awarded “The Ombudsman’s Awards 2018 for
Officers of Public Organisations” for their dedication in
delivering high quality services and their professionalism
in serving customers.

OMBUDSMAN'S
AWARDS

RSB REATR

ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Employees Retraining Board (ERB) launched

the “ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme” (the
Scheme) in 2009 to recognise organisations which
demonstrate outstanding achievements in manpower
training and development as Manpower Developers.
The Land Registry

has been accredited
“Manpower Developer”
since its participation in
the Scheme in 2012. We
- were accredited “Manpower
Developer” for two
consecutive years from 1
April 2017 to 31 March
2019.
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Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund (LRTF) Annual
Report 2016/17

The LRTF Annual Report 2016/17 won three international
and local awards i.e. the Silver Award of the League

of American Communications Professionals (LACP)

2017 Vision Awards under the category of “Print-Based
Annual Reports — Government — City/State/National”,
the Bronze Award in the International Annual Report
Competition (ARC) Awards 2018 under the category

of “Non-Profit Organization (Print A.R.) — Government
Agencies and Offices” and an Honourable Mention

in the category of “Non-profit making and Charitable
Organisations” of the Hong Kong Management Association
(HKMA) Best Annual Reports Competition 2018. These
awards give honor and recognition to our pursuit for quality
production of our annual reports.

k¥

o | ,
PORTS AWARDS J

‘zula HEMA
—
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TH B R B RS

EFEMBEERE

ETEMBEREE LM EME S
STEAFEAEMEREEMBEEM
REMNETHA  AIEARHEERE
TH - EFEMBERBERE LR
MEAEREATNBEMEMA o &1
ERERDERYE  BAPHESR
At ERER - ARG
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M ER G TIE - ERPANK
A-—EEAEHNRE-EEZIFHK
YHERE  EHBEREAER
ETAMBEERRAESES THR
ERAERNBEER  FAFEA

Development Projects and New Services

e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the
memorial form provided by the Land Registry for free
downloading from our homepage to facilitate users to
complete the memorials in a more efficient way. Two
versions of the e-Memorial Form are available i.e. a basic
version and one with data import function. Both versions
have an auto-fill function enabling users to retrieve property
particulars by Property Reference Numbers from the
IRIS for reference when they are filing in the memorial
form. This can help users speed up the preparation of
memorials. For users handling a series of transactions or
property projects with the same set of basic information,
the version with data import function would be even more
convenient as it enables the transfer of relevant information

WEEZDEMEERS -

B 7 AN R 7220184 3 A # H hno& ik

BErEf@mERKE  EFERAXE
B o R2018/19%FE » FEFTAE
HBHRXE—HEXTIMOHIMHE
hBETFEMBERKNFEREXE
HET70% AR EEEEERPH
Ol fE - LABRE — P RERT -

from a computer spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms
simultaneously.

The usage of e-Memorial Form has been increasing
steadily since the enhancements were released in March
2018 and has accounted for over 70% of the total number
of memorials delivered with the instruments for registration
in 2018/19. The Land Registry will continue to monitor
users’ feedback to identify room for further improvement.

BEZURRZEIENELZRFOMIA - HWERRBERAENTAISENE  TEHEASTFAMBERE -
The address, lot number(s) and undivided shares of up to 100 PRNs can be retrieved and auto-filled in the e-Memorial Form.
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e-Alert Service
Property Alert

The Land Registry’s e-Alert Service for property owners
has been renamed as “Property Alert” service with the
introduction of service enhancements since 28 January
2019. Property Alert is an affordable smart tool for all
property owners to stay vigilant of their properties at
ease. It helps property owners detect unexpected or
suspicious instruments delivered for registration against
their properties early to allow prompt follow-up actions
and/or seek legal advice.

W |
il

X
£

Major service enhancements include the introduction of
a new one-off subscription option which remains valid
until a change of property ownership. This subscription
option will obviate the need for property owners to
renew subscription. Apart from submitting applications
for the Property Alert service in person at the Land
Registry’s offices, property owners may also send in their
applications by post. These service enhancements can
benefit all property owners, in particular those staying
outside Hong Kong for extended periods of time.
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BRGHLE NEELHE—&ER
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EFERBREMMGH L X R —E&
NBIMELBS RN =DEER
(https://www.devb.gov.hk/en/home/
my_blog/index_id_324.html) : JA K [A]
TERNE SEBEBME A
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ERCEBSWERENIRIRE R
HMEBSHANEERE  AER
BN BERBYNEX IS EHEZRE -

bR AR R = MM AL F B B T s = EH

R

RES WMBR=ZO0ENEFSEMELEZIRE  RERNTABRBEOEE -

Since service launch, a series of promotional activities
have been conducted including the broadcast of a Radio
Announcement in the Public Interest (API), release of a
Blog post of the Secretary for Development together with
a three-minute publicity video (https://www.devb.gov.hk/
en/home/my_blog/index_id_324.html) and the issue of
promotional letters and emails to major stakeholders,
professional bodies and other organisations. Assistance
from the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices and
member associations of the Federation of Hong Kong
Business Associations Worldwide has also been solicited
to publicize the service to owners of Hong Kong properties
staying overseas.

e 0y

A three-minute video, starred by the Land Registrar and two young Land Registration Officers,
was produced to publicize the “Property Alert” and introduce its benefits to the audience.

A
g
1
4
=

The in-house production crew and the cast showed passion and excellent team work in making the video.
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e-Alert Service for Authorized Institutions

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for
Authorised Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155) (i.e. licensed banks, restricted licence banks
and deposit-taking companies) on 1 February 2017

to help them better manage credit risks in mortgage
lending. The Als, with consent from the property owners
concerned for subscribing to our Service, will receive
electronic notifications from the Land Registry when further
charge/mortgage documents in respect of the properties
mortgaged to the Als are lodged for registration with the
Land Registry.

To provide greater security and convenience to the Als
for submission of service applications for the e-Alert
Service as well as to increase operational efficiency, the
Land Registry has been developing an e-Channel for the
e-Alert Service for Als under a two-phase approach. The
e-Channel (Phase one) was launched on 14 January 2019
for online submission of applications for subscription of
service orders through the e-Channel website at www.
ealert-ai.landreg.gov.hk. The initiative is welcomed by the
Als.  Majority of the service orders are now submitted
through the e-Channel.

RXREHE

EFR TR
AESHEEH NN BEMENEE
EEMELBEZIRE - ER AR
HERENEFIRTRE - HMTEST
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Future Plan

e-Alert Service

We will continue the efforts in publicising and promoting
Property Alert to owners of Hong Kong properties.
Regarding the e-Alert Service for Als, we will develop
the e-Channel (Phase two) which is scheduled for launch
tentatively in mid-2020 to provide a facility for online
submission of other service applications and introduce
more user functions e.g. maintenance and enquiry of
account information.
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TITLE REGISTRATION

Recent Development

Stakeholder Consultation on “New Land First”
Proposal and Proposed Amendments to the LTO

During the year, we have continued with our engagement
with stakeholders to achieve general consensus on the

proposal of implementing title registration on newly granted
land first (“new land first” proposal). We have met with the
Law Society of Hong Kong, the Estate Agents Authority
and the Consumer Council to exchange views on the latest
development of LTO and the “new land first” proposal.

A meeting was also held with the Law Society of Hong
Kong for conducting a dummy run of typical transactions
under the LTO to give them a better understanding of the
likely operation of the TRS.

The study of title registration legislation and good
practices in some overseas jurisdictions was completed.
Meetings of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
(LTOSC) and the Land Titles Ordinance Review Committee
(LTORC) were convened for discussing the “new land first”
proposal, the overseas jurisdictions study report as well
as pertinent proposed amendments to the LTO.
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BARTBEBHMEYIFEHALTT]  While all key stakeholders have indicated support for
FRERHRRIE - BINABERES  the “new land first” proposal, there are still issues to
EE PBEBELH  EHEHY be resolved, including the indemnity arrangements, the

= ° caution mechanism, etc.
R ERTBHHEZTHE - We will continue to liaise closely with the key stakeholders
A EMMEE  WHEE to address their concern and to reach agreement on

[T 1T A EMMMETES £ the details for implementing the “new land first” proposal.
(L EREH)EELZEE The membership lists of the LTOSC and LTORC are at

(EHEREIDRTZESHKE  Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively.
Z B Rl E WA (d) Sz (e) °

07 EHF iM% EES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



a3 28 R AR 1) K% 5 4R
(L ZEREUETERHESR)
EREAMBIEAE L+o8EM - PR
EERAERE THREERER-
FAPT IE A AR A € b 3 # {5 51))
PO R R AR R 8 - 3 AR
B A ECE 1 X (B R 1R B
BER)NIEIE-

R 8

BMPgHERTIERMHENAH
BT FIEm  E— S E[F i
FATI TR R E (L Z ARG
HEMERT 2R E5BEFEHA
BT - BEE - RME
HERTBRNEZTAE
RIBFLIR B LMY R B = X
A HER S TR ARBERNEER -

E 23
TITLE REGISTRATION

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

The TRS is inherently complicated as it involves complex
legal issues and carries significant implications. Legal
and other technical issues in the LTO that have been
identified are being reviewed. Preparation of the
legislative work for the introduction of the LT(A)B is in
progress.

Future Plan

We will continue to engage the key stakeholders and
relevant Government departments to further refine the
“‘new land first” proposal and finalise the proposed
pertinent amendments to the LTO for early implementation
of title registration in Hong Kong. In parallel, we will
continue to work closely with the key stakeholders to
resolve the outstanding issues regarding the mechanism
of converting existing land and properties to the TRS.
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Staff Development
Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly
flexible team of staff. The core group of staff are civil
servants to ensure stability of the department and quality
of service to customers. Contract staff under Non-civil
Service Contract or Post-retirement Service Contract terms
are also employed to give flexibility to the department for
responding to changes in operational or business needs.

As at 31 March 2019, we had 507 permanent and 83
contract staff members. Our permanent staff comprise
officers of various grades including Land Registration
Officers, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants, Analysts/
Programmers and general grades. Our contract staff
include Solicitors, Accountant, Accounting Executive and
Clerks. We regularly review our staffing position and adjust
the number of contract staff in the light of changes in
operational requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human

resource development. We provide opportunities and
encouragement for staff at all stages of their career to
help them realise their potential. To achieve this, we
develop an annual departmental staff training plan and
organise training programmes in accordance with the
plan. The ultimate objective is to enable staff to work with
confidence, strengthen teamwork, reinforce commitment to
service excellence and support continuous improvement
in individual and departmental performance.

In 2018/19, we arranged over 2,110 days of training in
various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.
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Year-round Training

Various training courses were provided to enhance the
core competencies of the workforce of the Land Registry.

An Induction Programme comprising briefings and
attachments to different divisions was implemented for the
newly recruited Land Registration Officers for familiarising
them with the operations of the department. A Mentoring
Scheme was introduced as an additional resource to
provide them with dedicated and personalised support.
Furthermore, courses on language training and staff
management skills were arranged for the junior and newly
recruited officers to equip them with the knowledge and
skills required for daily operations.
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For enhancing the understanding of the importance of
quality customer service and equipping staff members
with effective service skKills in receiving customers, all
frontline staff members attended a training programme on
“Customer Service Skills” in late 2018.

Officers at various levels attended respective tailor-
made courses on “Creative Problem-solving and Decision
Making”, “Negotiation Skills” and “Managing a Multi-
generational Workforce” with a view to enhancing their
work competencies.
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In addition to arranging a refresher course on “IT Security
Awareness Training” for reinforcing staff's awareness of
IT security, training courses on “Domino Notes Upgrade”,
“Microsoft Windows 10” and “Microsoft Office 2016”
were arranged to tie in with the upgrade of relevant
computer software during the year.

We regularly arranged talks and briefing sessions by other
Government departments or public organisations, including
the Independent Commission Against Corruption, Electrical
and Mechanical Services Department and Intellectual
Property Department, during the year for our senior
officers. These sessions aimed to promote integrity and

broaden the officers’ knowledge and exposure. Besides,
in February 2019, a group of our officers paid a visit to the
T-PARK with a view to yielding insight from the successful
implementation of the “waste-to-energy” model in Hong
Kong.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry
encourages self-learning through e-learning programmes.
All staff are allowed to undertake a maximum of one and
a half days’ e-learning during which they are free from
their office work to pursue self-learning of various topics
of interest at our Learning Resource Centre.
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Staff Development

A wide range of staff development programmes are
offered to broaden staff’'s perspectives so that they can
meet new challenges, strengthen their communication
skills and develop policy formulation and leadership
capacities. In 2018/19, our staff members attended

the “National Studies” programmes, “Leadership in
Action Programme”, “Innovative Leadership Programme”,
“Advanced Management Workshops Programme” and
joined the “Secretariat Attachment Scheme” organised by
the Civil Service Training and Development Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a trading fund department, we place high value on
staff motivation and recognition for the continual pursuit
of excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions

Scheme to encourage all staff to make suggestions on
various issues, including improvement of service quality,
operation, efficient use of resources and environmental

protection.

In 2018/19, we received a total of seven staff suggestions
and three awards were granted.

Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service
Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to
staff with long and meritorious service in the department.

In 2018/19, a total of 21 staff members with 25 or
more years of service were honoured with the award.

ERELT(D)EREE I HAME=TRAFERRG 2 FRAEZ TR ERBEEBRNTHR=TFEBR R E
Ms BUTT Wai-lin (left), was awarded the Land Registry Mrs Amy FONG (right), was awarded the Government of
35 Years’ Long Service Appreciation Award Certificate the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region 30 Years’
Meritorious Service Certificate
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Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff
Award Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering
a culture of good customer service and to recognise
laudable staff performance and achievements.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest
number of commendations from our customers in each
half-year period are awarded. To give due recognition,
the names of the winning staff members and teams are
posted at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.

018F THFMEBRREHEMRBEES

Winner of the Team Award for the second half year of 2018 is Search Services Section

Staff Relations
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We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision of
quality service to customers. We continue to encourage
communication among staff at all levels through regular
staff relations meetings, departmental publications and
staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various
staff groups and representatives of the management. |t
meets quarterly to promote better understanding and
cooperation between staff and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication

issued periodically under an editorial board comprising
staff of various divisions. It covers a wide range of
topics including featured stories, business updates,
community involvement, staff news and activity snapshots,
environmental protection, health tips, information
technology and language knowledge, etc. It is popular
among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense
of corporate identity.
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Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary
basis. In 2018/19, it organised various social and
recreational activities for staff and their families, including
the department’s annual dinner, Christmas party, volunteer
social services, interest classes, outings and sport activities.
In particular, we would like to express our gratitude to the
Secretary for Development, Mr Michael WONG for being
our officiating guest of the Christmas party during the year.
His presence enlightened the party very much.

s

Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management
System to facilitate systematic management and sharing of
knowledge across the department. The system contains
over 8,600 reference documents and precedent cases.
Around 150 searches were made by our staff daily for
reference in their work in 2018/19.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its
organisational learning culture by providing appropriate
training programmes to staff and arranging suitable
officers to attend executive development programmes
and training programmes of the Civil Service Training and
Development Institute in the coming year. Through the
training and development programmes, staff capabilities
will be strengthened to better prepare for changes and
contribute to the future development of the department.
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Integrated Registration Information
System (IRIS)

The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to the IRIS in 2018/19:

~y providing a new “Enquire Status of Lodged
Document” function for the public to enquire the latest
status of a lodged document;

-~ BRIEBHIVISA K Mastercard4d = =« providing a new online credit card payment service

ERRMRRBEIN  HEXIE

JCB K SR Bt K 19 15 5% AR 75

that supports payment by JCB and UnionPay cards
in addition to VISA and Mastercard;
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~ HE[REJERHERAFIEMNIA =~ adding check boxes

R P EIEIBF|ER I AZE in the Transaction
FHH o UNEEZBFA R Records Selection List
BEZRZZHE of “Enquire Order Status

by Order Creation
Date” function to
facilitate subscribers
to view the details of
multiple transactions
simultaneously;

~ RAEHFZZZESIRIGEE ~y upgrading the hardware

BE RS IE RS and software of the
NEBtEFRERIREN RS Interactive Voice
=B UK Response System (IVRS)

and the Voice Recording
System (VRS) to enhance system performance for
telephone enquiry services; and

~ HHESHHIHNFRIXEETRA a providing a new service — “e-Notification Service

RiFl HERARNERIZIER for Return of Instruments” for solicitors’ firms and
N EWR P H RN TT RIS Government departments which have lodgement
EBREA - accounts with us.
HaE AR R®E Other IT Services
AEEERABRHEERABERER The Land Registry has implemented the software-
RAHRMKERE  UEFBEM defined network infrastructure and upgraded its
LR B AL o network administration to maintain a robust and secure

communication network.
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IT Security

The Land Registry implements improvement measures
with reference to the Government’s IT security
requirements and best practices in the IT security field.
Departmental policy and guidelines on IT security are
circulated regularly to staff to reinforce their understanding
and awareness of the importance of information security
and personal data protection.

Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our
e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

~y to introduce mobile payment by
digital wallet (i.e. Apple Pay and
Google Pay) for the IRIS Online
Services; and

-y 10 progressively convert our public forms to e-fillable
portable document format (PDF) forms for more
convenient input.
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Financial Objectives

In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues
clearly defined financial objectives as follows:

~y meeting expenses incurred in the provision of
services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one year
with another; and

-y achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

Actual Performance

When compared with 2017/18, revenue increased by
$23.8 million (up 4.9%) to $514.5 million mainly due to
an increase in business volume of copying and e-Alert
Service for Als as well as investment income. Operating
expenses increased by $23.3 million (up 5.9%) to $418.7
million mainly due to increase in staff costs.
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Financial Performance
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2018/19F EE E N A DA
Analysis of Operating Costs 2018/19

1.8%

EMRBHAX

Computer service charges

111%

BETEHA
Staff costs

6.1%

HekERE
Rental and management
charges

9.1%

—REERZIREMER
General operating expenses
and other costs

3.9%

7 8 o 0
Depreciation and
amortisation

B2 Forecast

REHWANMBETEERREEE The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets will
BUR M ~ &M - IR AKLERE  depend mainly on the business volume in the registration,

BERBEOEE MEBEEES search, copying and reports on title services which is

ZRYETMBMEMABEREZZEL o subject to performance of the property market and other

TP & 4 48 B AR 15 I AR AN o relevant factors. We will continue to exercise strict control
on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Legislative Council

Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out
on pages 85 to 123, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2019, and the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2019, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section
7(5) of the Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit
Commission auditing standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of my report. | am independent of the Land
Registry Trading Fund in accordance with those standards,
and | have fulfiled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with those standards. | believe that the audit
evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinion.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s 2018—19 Annual Report,
other than the financial statements and my auditor’s report
thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and | do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements,
my responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work | have
performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, | am required to report that fact.
| have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines
iS necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for assessing
the Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting.
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BEEEAE:

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’'s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Audit Commission auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit
Commission auditing standards, | exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. | also:

— identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

— obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund’s internal control;

— evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund;
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conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Land Registry
Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Land Registry Trading Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern; and

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Ms Hildy Chan
Assistant Director of Audit (Acting)
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

23 September 2019
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HE_Z-NF=ZA=+—RHILFE

(CAB ' T LA 57R)

EFEW =R

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

KEEEFEE#HZWA Revenue from contracts

with customers 514,533 490,731
BAERCR Operating costs (418,724) (395,418)
EBERRF Profit from operations 95,809 95,313
H A A Other income 38,170 36,530
FEAEA Profit for the year 133,979 131,843
Etrmk s Other comprehensive income - —
FEAZEKSE Total comprehensive

income for the year 133,979 131,843
BElE&EERFR Rate of return on

fixed assets 34.1% 38.1%

FNERANME R AT HREN—BD -

The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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DR WS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZE—hhF=A=+—H as at 31 March 2019
(A EEF oL %) =) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B 5
Note 2019 2018
IRBEE Non-current assets
ME - RiERBEM Property, plant and equipment 8 271,779 266,918
®mEEE Intangible assets 9 13,212 10,102
SNEE BT Placement with the Exchange
Fund 10 676,216 646,478
RITHER Bank deposits - 24,000
961,207 947,498
REBEE Current assets
JFE WUBR 3Rk Ko LAt FE LK Trade and other receivables
IR 11, 12(a) 26,052 25,952
JE U 8 i A IR K Amounts due from related parties  12(a) 9,588 9,475
RITIE Bank deposits 537,000 411,000
Be MIRITHE S Cash and bank balances 24,369 22288
597,009 468,715
RBEE Current liabilities
B A Deferred revenue 12(b) 8,505 9,159
XFRE® Customers’ deposits 13 44,349 43,262
JE 15 R SR K2 EL b JE A~ Trade and other payables
KIE 20,986 17,954
FERTEEE A LR Amounts due to related parties 2,639 2,464
EEREN BB Provision for employee benefits 14 8,117 7,284
84,596 80,123
RBEEFE Net current assets 512,413 388,592
BEERERD Total assets less current
=R liabilities 1,473,620 1,336,090

FNF123EHNM T R A MK —F D -
The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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§ % AR & ()
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

B 5T
Note 2019 2018
FERBEE Non-current liabilities
B RE YA Deferred revenue 12(b) 4,761 2,075
EERENEE Provision for employee benefits 14 79,183 78,318
83,944 80,393
EEFRHE NET ASSETS 1,389,676 1,255,697
BEXR B CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BEHEENR Trading fund capital 15 118,300 118,300
RE&T Retained earnings 16 1,271,376 1,137,397
1,389,676 1,255,697
REBRZL - JP Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
THEMEEEESALE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E-NAFNAAZT=H 23 September 2019

FNNR123EMM T AR BERRAO—ILD

The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BE_Z—NF=A=+—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2019
(LB F A28 ) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

EEUN&ER Balance at beginning of year 1,255,697 1,123,854
FEHE2EAKE Total comprehensive income

for the year 133,979 131,843
EFHRNER Balance at end of year 1,389,676 1,255,697

FNERENMER AT HREN B D °

The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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BERER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BHE_Z-NF=R=1+—-HILFE
(CAB ' T LA 57R)

for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B 3E
Note 2019 2018
BEETEHWIESRE Cash flows from operating
activities
BEERT Profit from operations 95,809 95,313
1 & K 5 Depreciation and
amortisation 16,106 13,556
EEBTEEEEIE Loss on disposal of fixed
assets - 25
JE U KT8 K FE IR Decrease in receivables and
B8 A TR amounts due from related
Ve parties 340 4,341
iR FE U Y 3800 Increase in deferred
revenue 2,032 3,486
EFEZEE R M Increase in customers’
deposits 1,087 7,216
JE A~ 308 K FE A (Decrease)/Increase in
B ALTIRRE payables and amounts
R4 /32 A due to related parties (478) 1,564
EERNEED Increase/(Decrease) in
&0 Gl ) provision for employee
benefits 1,698 (1,085)
REEETEN Net cash from operating
ReFH activities 116,594 124,416

FNERZANMERAMBREN —F 7 °

The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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RERER(E)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

B =E
Note 2019 2018
RETHMWIRESMRE Cash flows from investing
activities
JRA HIPR A 31E A Increase in bank deposits
A ERRITER with original maturities
okl over three months (102,000) (116,000)
BERTEE Purchase of fixed assets (20,392) (9,690)
HEBTEEEMS Proceeds from disposal of
fixed assets 4 3
INEFRESFFRAEI  Increase in placement with
the Exchange Fund (29,738) (17,609)
2 W B Interest received 37,613 22,759
ARRKREZTHH Net cash used in investing
ReFH activities (114,513) (120,537)
ReEREZERREN Net increase in cash and
12 0 E 58 cash equivalents 2,081 3,879
EFVIHNRER Cash and cash equivalents
ZEBES at beginning of year 22,288 18,409
EFKNERER Cash and cash equivalents
ZRARE at end of year 17 24,369 22,288

FNE12BENM TR AT BHE MK — D -

The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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B 35 Sk Y =
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BB AEFHEN  FIESEEHU (Amounts expressed in thousands of
BT LA R) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. #AW General

SABE-NANZEABSBRBCEEES EI)(F4308)H3 - ARGKBERRE -
E—NAAZEN\A—BRT MBS EES (£ ) - iR MEBERIIRTEHY
B M AT £ IS B - R B 4R A 2 B b B T R0 BB b A2 B 0 IR A
S o MM £ R TR R G S IR A 1) (B34 ) BB B IR AR SR My e
% KR SRR RTS -

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“the Fund”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration
system by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services
and facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry
also processes applications for the incorporation of owners and provides related services
under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

2. FEFFHE Significant accounting policies
21 HEEREH Statement of compliance

AUBHHRRBRBEBLRNS AR LABEERNT BB REER (L
ETEEEAGAMASEMTNMEERNERNEEVEREER
RER)RE ESRANIZSTHRBENT -

FirE
BB EA R

2 o

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA". A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Fund is
set out below.

BRGRHRAEREM TETHREREETNETEVHRELANINASTHERER
HAME AR - RS A BERAEPERERM I BMAERM B HRR KROS5
HIRATE ST M ST BORM MR E (0 B) SR &3 »

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Fund. Note 3
provides information on the changes, if any, in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Fund for
the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.
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5 75 3R & B = (48D
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERw Significant accounting policies (continued)

2 MEMBRERNVER Basis of preparation of the financial statements
AU BMENDEREMOURBERAESTE °

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these financial statements is historical
cost.

RENEBAVWHREZANTHEREAFTETEBIELHE - At RER - ZFHE -
B RBREFESHTBORNER LA&%FE@E%%M&)\&%%&M WA - ZF
BEtREENRER  HRUNEEBRMEMEREBRA THRABSEENREZMHET o i
%/ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂfﬂ&%ﬂ}%—m\/% E'JAT%T%EHEAZHEJ&EX SERFIBBEREE RBER
IREEMNERE {AAERAEBEREEEMTR -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis of making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
FZEMGREMEKBENBREREERERN - WET S RETEEFNGTH -
EFENE quH;ﬁWAﬁEm*ﬂ‘F'a{ pT LURE %E EEFRARKNEAH MEEEFR
ARG EHANEREBIES

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

ESEBBEBRT AL NP RAENBROFE A o Min 2 RREHDERR
EREBEGFBEPAFENTHARSE %TEM%WEKH& g ?&é%ﬂﬁﬁ
HY) IR T & FRE R KIRE 5]

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the Fund’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
next year.

BE-T)\F=ZA=1THIFENETURBFEENH»HE  UNEEEXFEES
MBRRO2MT A -

Certain comparative figures for the year ended 31 March 2018 have been reclassified
to conform to the current year’s presentation of the Fund’s financial statements.
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BF 7% ¥ 3R B X (&)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 TRIEERTRMEAE Financial assets and financial liabilities
@ VHEEIARITE Initial recognition and measurement

ETHEMEERRIMNERES TR - BUIRF L E M EUGKIE - BUREEALTIK
A RITEFTANRBR S MIRITHER -

The Fund’s financial assets comprise placement with the Exchange Fund, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and
bank balances.

EeWeRBERRERPZE BNRKMEMENRIE BNEEALIRIE
EERFIEE -

The Fund’s financial liabilities comprise customers’ deposits, trade and other
payables, amounts due to related parties and provision for employee benefits.

HeERASEHER TANANEP T ZERRAEHEREENEREE -1
NEERE  REENERABRAFESNE  BNLIBREAREZSZ SR
BEXRETZSLRBEMERIBHRXZMA

The Fund recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value plus or minus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets or the
issue of the financial liabilities.

—E—-NFEMH—H#E Classification and subsequent measurement from
WoERHERFTE 1 April 2018

ERANE BV BEREENZSR@MTAIME3NE  EeBEMEEREED
BREBRABERNXEZZRBENNETE  BEREECREENNERANRER
RENOERBREAMTFR  BEOBSRER/MIXNNASLRAE - TREEN
BIEEHERENT236) MAMBHERBEELASESE -

After the adoption of HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (note 3.1), the Fund classifies
all financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, on the basis that they are held within a business model whose
objective is to hold them for collection of contractual cash flows and the contractual
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. The measurement
of loss allowances for financial assets is based on the expected credit loss model
as described in note 2.3(g).

£ ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

93



5 75 3R & B = (48D
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERw Significant accounting policies (continued)

23 tREEREME G @ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(b)

94 =swtmamE

)\)\
s = 28

TE—-N\FEMAB—H#E Classification and subsequent measurement from
EI’J/_\ BRHEHZRFTZ@ 1 April 2018 (continued)
ERNEZERAECREENTRBENBIEKANE  URED NERA B HE
EY A EH&)\%SEH%E‘JH& cBREMERRASZeRNEEN TR ABBERANHE
NG REWS TEKZEeREENRANAES SR BENBIHKRNEME
AHERE - ERSHEAEERNXE ZEZTM ITANMA S QGRFAMGE
Heng BTeithAHERER GHEIEEEEERNXBHEO AR
BAXNTEAZTHNER KXSZRALAEEMGENIFTE -

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating and recognising the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of the financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Fund estimates the expected cash
flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument but does
not consider the expected credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or
received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

HeBEMBEERABIBEAERANERN TR BHXNAESE -

The Fund classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

ETEGEEREMEENESREALREDR T HEFEEEHN DE - 8
BETEEHNOHE -

The Fund reclassifies a financial asset when and only when it changes its business
model for managing the asset. A financial liability is not reclassified.

—ZE—)/\FEMW™AB—HEA Classification and subsequent measurement prior to

E’J“*E&Eé:*Jrg 1 April 2018

BIBEBBSTENFERCRTE BRAKFTE] EENEeREERIIETES

BEE vMABETHKAUURENSRE  BEERMBLLERE - ﬁ'ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ

ﬁﬁﬂﬁZH*ﬁ{’EEEﬁHL ESRHEERESIMEERREREWIER - KA
R SR i 8 4 BR N (B 0 Bk AT ) R B S 1B (0 ) B iR (BT 5E2.3(F)) °

Under HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”, the Fund’s
financial assets, which were non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that were not quoted in an active market and which the Fund had no
intention of trading, were classified as loans and receivables and were carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment losses, if any
(note 2.3(f)).
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BF 7% ¥ 3R B X (&)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eREENETHABE® Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(©

—_ZE—-N\HE M AH—HA Classification and subsequent measurement prior to
MoEREETTEW@ 1 April 2018 (continued)
—E-)\FHA-HAEESNEREBEN Y ELRERFERE _T - \FNA—H
#2 #y A A (B 7E2.3(b)) °

The classification of the Fund’s financial liabilities and their subsequent measurement
prior to 1 April 2018 were the same as those from 1 April 2018 (note 2.3(b)).

T 8 AR Derecognition
ERSMEEWRDRSAENGNENERE AXEREEBREAENBA
BoEBEEREE RN  ZeMEESRTIHER -

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

EANERNEBEERIBUE  HEHE 2o A G S WREHER -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

“E-NEHNABE—HIEHW Impairment of financial assets from 1 April 2018
TREERE

EIRAE B REENEOR ()% SRR BHRAEHENSRE
2 (B UOIR 3048 90 3% A o B BR AR AR MY 5 % 5 B RS M B 1A R RARE M B
fﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ@%-ﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁ%%%ﬂ%%@@%%%%%%
SRAEBREZL:

After the adoption of HKFRS 9 (note 3.1), the Fund applies a three-stage approach
to measure expected credit losses on financial assets (other than trade receivables)
measured at amortised cost and to recognise the corresponding loss allowances
and impairment losses or reversals, with the change in credit risk since initial
recognition determining the measurement bases for expected credit losses:

FIRER 12 ATEHERAEE
Stage 1: 12-month expected credit losses

HEIAHERIAR - R TANERER W EXEEN  KARRERBEDR
BRIEFRE RR12ME ARAI BB AEMEN S H I BN BHEREB RN D TAMER -

For financial instruments for which there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the portion of the lifetime expected credit losses that
represent the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date are recognised.
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5 75 3R & B = (48D
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eRMEENRETHABE® Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

)

Op =&#tmaEmE

)\)\
s = 28

—E-N\FEWNA—H®EH Impairment of financial assets from 1 April 2018
S E ERE @ (continued)
FoRER - KATEHERAERE — FERRBIE

Stage 2: Lifetime expected credit losses — not credit impaired

HBEYIAHERIAR - 2R T EAEME R AEE I - B 3EEMBE - KATEH
%FHEEﬂﬁE(JiHH%Ei@ﬂIEE’ﬁEEHﬁﬂEHWﬁﬁﬁ—l ELIRAELNEMH S| B TA S
ERER) TIARER

For financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses representing the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of the financial instrument are recognised.

FIER KATEHEAEE — ERAE
Stage 3: Lifetime expected credit losses — credit impaired

Fem TACREEMRE 27 KRTEHHT*%EEETE M B WA BRI E R E R A
%Eﬂ\ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁi$ﬁﬁﬁ3lﬂﬁﬁﬁw 7

For financial instruments that have become credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses are recognised and interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying amount.

EURIRFMEBIBER - ERREN XKABRERAEENSETE -

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

2017 B E 1= /H /@ B2 KX 1 Determining significant increases in credit risk

Syl

FTEEDRER BN TERNREARRYEERABERTNIERSE
ER A H 3R G2 40 #Y [ B Mnﬂﬁirfaﬂllﬁﬂ’ifﬁﬁﬂ EG AR - BEETIEE
%fﬁ%ﬁ(i&%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ AEAREMNER BBRAEA-HIZHN —EHHES
%iﬁ%ﬂ’\]ﬁﬁ*%ﬁim%ﬁ?ﬂ?VEE’J$1¢ ZEeMEEGWITERERR

At each reporting date, the Fund assesses whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk for financial instruments since initial recognition by comparing
the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life as at the reporting date
with that as at the date of initial recognition. The assessment considers quantitative
and qualitative historical information as well as forward-looking information. A
financial asset is assessed to be credit impaired when one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset
have occurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eREENETHABE® Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

)

—E-N\FEWNA—H®EH Impairment of financial assets from 1 April 2018
& mtE ERE @) (continued)

70 17 # E 1= /5 /& B2 X #1F  Determining significant increases in credit risk
12 70 (48) (continued)

ERHEEMNSNFEER EAEEVNEERBARGEHRARE DKL - LAEE T
HHME eRMIARARGEARBRESEENEERE UEEKREHN  FEHRER
AR R EAMEEREE -

The Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition on an individual or collective basis. For collective assessment,
financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics,
taking into account investment type, credit risk ratings and other relevant factors.

SNEERARRREANINBRTERRELSBEERER -HibeMTAEH
EHORRE  BXSHFAERARBHEEENERHABRTEANRESRESR
T 2eRfRABREARR - LWFeRTANERAR KT REDHERIA
KA MK WEIE AN

Placements with banks with an external credit rating of investment grade are
considered to have a low credit risk. Other financial instruments are considered
to have a low credit risk if they have a low risk of default and the counterparty or
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the
near term. The credit risk on these financial instruments is assessed as not having
increased significantly since initial recognition.

FeRMEEERND  ZeREESREARMBRERME RFEECTKAA
VERFRETBESRRME - HERELDCAKMENSESEEERERA

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related loss
allowance. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have
been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eRMEENRETHABE® Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

)

08 =&#tmamE

)\)\
s = 28

—E-N\FEWNA—H®EH Impairment of financial assets from 1 April 2018
S E ERE @ (continued)

FTEEAEAE R Measurement of expected credit losses

PR IANEHERAEERYZeM TAERBMAMMNN AT R X MiER
AHNEABEGIMERERReNEE) - HeRRAKRRENENTESNERS
nERACTEHERINRERERNERNEE - %@Eﬂﬁ%ﬁiﬁilﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂ*
BE EeRBZEENKRABEREANTA TN RZEENRITERNXAE
WiEstRRBEERENREMEBENEZEFEEHEAEE -

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument are an unbiased and probability-
weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls) over
the expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is the difference
between the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the contract and the
cash flows that the Fund expects to receive. For a financial asset that is credit
impaired at the reporting date, the Fund measures the expected credit losses as
the difference between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

—ZE—-N\EMWMA—HA Impairment of financial assets prior to 1 April 2018
MEmEERE

TREENRAESESERSAELTE UREEEBETENBERE - &
TE/DZTE O REBEEeEUZEENIREERZERANERMNEAFTR TN
ATREEBHAKRRERENRECHANEZR  E2EWRARANER - WEHZBE
BERE TEERERRA[MESEELRNEHER  AZREEESERE
W as 2k W BB -

The carrying amount of financial assets was reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there was objective evidence of impairment. If any impairment
evidence existed, an impairment loss was recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original
effective interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the amount of such impairment
loss decreased and the decrease could be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss had been recognised, the impairment loss was reversed
through the statement of comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
24 Y - RBREM Property, plant and equipment

R—NAN=ZFNA-—BRBREENYE REESEV  RUORAREEASHEB
RLESHRBEPMINMEEAR - A—NWNA=ZFN\A-—BEFBOHYE REM
MR BABALR

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993 were
measured initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council
Resolution for the setting up of the Fund. Property, plant and equipment acquired since
1 August 1993 are capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

AT 5 ~ Bt M as AR ANE A0 R R 51T & R A [RDBUE B 18 51 ik (B 5£2.6) -
— R-AN=FNA-RBRESNARYE X
— WRENBVEEEMSY RE HKERKE ARHEMSEM -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.6):

—  buildings held for own use appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings and other equipment.

FERRRYE  RE L[ EETAIE B F HIA B OX BESH N ER & 5T R SR E AR A
B &5EIEMT:

— BEEY 304
— BT 5-104F
- BM ERAERKEKE 5%
- AHE 54

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

— Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5-10 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERw Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 W% - RBERB[M @ Property, plant and equipment (continued)

R—NAN=ZFNA-BBRBESNIH(RESZIVEMER) R SETEEE -

The land on which the Fund’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the Fund on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEME RELEVHNEZALEMSFREEENKRAECHANZRIORE - I
Etﬂgaﬁ/\lﬁj‘l& %Wﬁ@w"

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of
disposal.

25 B EE Intangible assets

ﬂﬁé?@?ﬂﬁ)\m@H<<‘$A1¢H$EE&E’§$1EE’J: KE iR HERANE - FERK
HRAERMLEAIT MESBEHERMEECKAR T BENHAEERER
CEN( ézﬁft;gi’ﬂ%aTEETxlé&ﬁﬁ#+éﬁﬁﬁ ?ﬁiﬁé%ﬁ%ﬁi/ﬂ%$ﬁ?ﬂﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&&
o] 8% 181 /85 48 51 i (BfY 5£2.6)

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised
development costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of
computer software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible
and the Fund has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The
expenditure capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

BEEMNEHERAAAIERFHGEEI0F)NEREIAZERAER °

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
26 BEEEMNRE Impairment of fixed assets

2.7

2.8

BEEE  BREME REBEESEV URETVEENKREEESEREENG - LE
EEGHBARETR - EARETRMEENKREESXE A W@ EEE - BIGRRIE
FEEE2MEERAER EENAIROBESEAFEREEXRNEERERE S
MEEE

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to identify any indication of
impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Z£EEE Cash equivalents
ZRRSFEEHERABLENKRE  Z5SHEEEBAKENRATEGE3EA - R
AEBRSGEHEENRE  MABEZSHHERTK -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at the date of acquisition.

IE W A Deferred revenue

EESRERETERPAH BRPINNNRE  skE S BB B ARSI AR E B -

HeoeBHAYNABEERARTERA - A4 EVPERGUBITEBOEMELRS » @518
RIBEBLEIWA - W LU A DI ATERR ©

If a customer pays consideration, or the Fund has an unconditional right to consideration,
before the Fund transfers a service to the customer, the Fund recognises its contract
liability as deferred revenue. The Fund derecognises the deferred revenue and recognises
revenue when the Fund transfers the service and, therefore, satisfies its performance
obligation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERw Significant accounting policies (continued)

29 EEEA Employee benefits
EeWEEREBEABENRANET Fe HnNehFBRAIHEREREEBR
BEFENETEEBRAR RAKEMS BEENEEBANHAIRERBENT
BEBRNFIBIEDGE TEENEKEAEERN HMEEERHEEEREMEFE X

The employees of the Fund comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities, and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in
the year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants,
staff on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are
charged as expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

RWRAZENREBRAIENRFENREABE BB XN THRIT A B &8 M X
hoptHMmETREMMERTRABFAENNERIN AR ERPH -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged
by reimbursement of the staff on-costs charged by the Government. For other staff,
contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

210 B XFEM Notional profits tax
BEBE(EBEINEINRE)EeTERBEE  ERT—+tF A=+ EHA ' K
NERESMBNZN—ERBUARBHNEH (BIBENEH)  ZRBEERBE(R B K
PIVEREMTE - UTEEESREBENSHAMRMND SR

The Fund has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However,
prior to 27 December 2017, the Government had required the Fund to pay to the
Government an amount in lieu of profits tax (i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the
basis of the provisions of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. The accounting policies adopted
by the Fund for notional profits tax were as follows:

@ FELENSHILEEAHVELEECHREEEMBENES -

Notional profits tax expense for the year comprised current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities.

o) AHARBRAFEHERNMPWARBEADELHERBRNHRAENIRIE
NEE WEEAEFEERNRENEAHE -

Current tax was the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using

tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
210 B & 15 & um) Notional profits tax (continued)

()

BERERAEEERBERSAVHERNEELRBERTMERELRRERTE ZHN
AMBENERREREZEMESL - BEXERIAEE DA AARERREERNMRE
HeMESE -

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arose from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arose from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

FIEREHRBRERRKAEBERARAN TURBENECHBAEE - 5T

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it was
probable that future taxable profits would be available against which the assets
could be utilised, were recognised.

ERERBENERSCRISREZEENBENRAEZERERIBFE TN BHE
BEACERKERBROMERGE - EXERBEERAGEHTRBEFE -

The amount of deferred tax recognised was measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities were not discounted.

EERBEENREEESEARSEENEN  GRPIABERANERREFN
NERBEARBHNENECHEEE AR - HABRNELEHRIEEESNA
HR A% 2K 3R fe 59 B0 R BR A B R B B (]

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset was reviewed at each reporting date
and was reduced to the extent that it was no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit would be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction was reversed to the extent that it became probable that sufficient taxable
profit would be available.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERw Significant accounting policies (continued)
210 B & 15 um) Notional profits tax (continued)

A BZFT—tF+-_A-t+LtHE EEABXNEBENEH R-_FT—LtF
TZAZTER EBANEENSHEKLECREAREGRDHEHER - MAERYK
AEBEZE-ZT-N\F=ZA=THIEFEAZEWR R X ERIE6)

However, the Fund is no longer required to pay notional profits tax with effect from
27 December 2017. The balance of notional profits tax payable and the balance of
deferred tax liabilities as at 27 December 2017 were derecognised, with corresponding
income recognised in the statement of comprehensive income for the year ended
31 March 2018 (note 6).

211 IR AR Revenue recognition
KRB BB HRERERESRIRETPEHZWALE (3.2 BE2BH-T—N\F
MA—RE @EMEFPBEMAGNRGEUBITEBAEERN RESHEHARIR
ZHERGFIESRENSRE  BRATPEAONKA - £/ \FHA—HH - KA
FEIRHERIERE FARER -

From 1 April 2018, after the adoption of HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (note 3.2), the Fund recognises revenue from contracts with customers when
it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer, at
the amount of consideration to which the Fund expects to be entitled in exchange for
the service. Prior to 1 April 2018, revenue was recognised as services were provided.

MEBWARBEBREN )RR 7 R -
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

212N E Foreign currency translation
REEIINERG BRXH5EANEXREREBT - UFEBHENEBEERERE -
B REAMETREABT - NEREELMERL KSR R BE2EREET
R -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFFHERmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
213EE AL Related parties

EeRRB(EERESKRIDK YL YBBNE THBLSTEML - FA ESERTE
EBTEIBFEATETRY - ELATBREBASHLEMN  HMEERES UK
SBRAERSREEZENM BB THE -

The Fund is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the Fund has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, other trading
funds and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the
Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

3. BT ERE Changes in accounting policies

EBECHMASEM T E THEISEEITNE BV BERELENT AASHIHAER - BIAT
TEHAEANE BT BRELERFOF N EISHEMELNTEN  ZEFERNETHELSH
&= A NN A B 4R

S BRRT REZE -

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are effective for the current
accounting period. None of them impact on the accounting policies of the Fund except for
the adoption of HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15 as set out below.

H o WIRA FRMAE ARG 5T HI 5 R 4 R0 (F o 3 2 BRI 3l 2 R (Fff 55 22) o

The Fund has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (note 22).

31 BB IS E B 599 HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
= =N
BB RELEAFIFIMRTE B L ERFEIR - BEMBMELAFEISRFE S/
EE 2RBENLETHFCHBENGAONERLITERE  HIMEBHET -

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39. It sets out the requirements for recognising and measuring
financial assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. BEfBERREw Changes in accounting policies (continued)

31 H BB IRE XA $F9%E  HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)
(€@ T A @
ESORERBUBRELERNFIFNBERE R —)\FOA—HNEEIEBE
PIRAN B AT BRELRFIFTMRIEEINLRER - EARMNE BT EHREERFI
BB T ) \FUA—HBHNEEMNKREETEZE - AR ERAERANE -
EMERZEFHINAT -

The Fund has applied HKFRS 9 retrospectively to items that existed as at 1 April 2018
in accordance with the transition requirements without restating comparative information.
The carrying amounts of the items as at 1 April 2018 have not been impacted by the initial
application of HKFRS 9. The nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting
policies are set out below.

TRHEEN T Classification of financial assets
EAMBRELAFVRBEREEDA=-FAFTEER  (IRHBERRETE: ()IED
FEFAHMEZARGZTE  R(i)ZAFEFABRIRTTE - BB QT ERFE395% A
R BESZHANKEE BERNEREN AIHEEScHEEMZAFETARE
TRNEREE CHESLEEFDRR RESEVMBHREENEIN  SHEEND
HRANEESREENESEAREGNE S RERTE -

HKFRS 9 classifies financial assets into three principal categories: measured at
(i) amortised cost; (i) at fair value through other comprehensive income; and (iii) at fair
value through profit or loss. These supersede HKAS 39’s categories of held-to-maturity
investments, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss. The classification of financial assets under HKFRS 9
is based on the business model under which the financial asset is managed and its
contractual cash flow characteristics.

ES A0 BAERLRBRIRNZEBHERAEFE)NEREE  CHRENDBLILE
WAEHENESRMEE (WHiF23b) —FT—)/\FZA=-+—HNEEERE T —/\F
MA—BMIREEMER °

The Fund’s financial assets previously classified as loans and receivables (carried
at amortised cost) were reclassified to financial assets measured at amortised cost
(note 2.3(b)). The carrying amounts as at 31 March 2018 were the same as those as
at 1 April 2018.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. BT HEREwm Changes in accounting policies (continued)

3.1

3.2

BB IRE XL F9% HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)
€/ T A @)

At EER B E Impairment of financial assets
EBPHRELERNFIORNBRERERIEARRTE S ELFERNEEE
BREIERN AREEHEABEEELT  2REENCEHARREZEENE  HILHE
HEABENERER eRRATECHENFEFNECELEBBIRANAR - &
SHRIBBHERAENENEREERATHNEHEAEEER (HiE2.36) « 8RR
BAHFMRERTE  HemEENR_Z—/\FHNA—HHWEREETEZZ -

HKFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss” model in HKAS 39 with the “expected credit loss”
model. The expected credit loss model requires an ongoing measurement of credit
risk associated with a financial asset and therefore recognises expected credit losses
earlier than under the “incurred loss” accounting model in HKAS 39. The Fund applies
the new expected credit loss model to the financial assets measured at amortised cost
(note 2.3(e)). The initial application of the new impairment requirements had no impact
on the carrying amounts of the financial assets as at 1 April 2018.

EAB IR EER E15% HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
[REEFEHNZWAI Customers”

BBV R EERF1SFIAE BT ERF18H WA | ME BT ELFE 1SR EE
B MEREFEAMKAM— LK ANERERE BYZTHEMNERE FEHER
HEERFEISRUSIABIINNBEER T BEEENBRENERETHREREREGLH
WANMBERENME - £%  SEMAENE -

HKFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for recognising revenue and some
costs from contracts with customers, replacing HKAS 18 “Revenue” and HKAS 11
“Construction Contracts”. HKFRS 15 also introduces additional disclosure requirements
which aim to enable users of the financial statements to understand the nature, amount,
timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.

HLEREBBERTE EERR T /\FHOA-HAATKNAKEPRANETEY
B EERFE55E - MATEENLWER - BRRMNE BB REERF155 LR
BEHEMEAR -/ \FOA-HBANKREAEEXNTE -

In accordance with the transition requirements, the Fund has elected to apply HKFRS 15
retrospectively only to contracts that were not completed before 1 April 2018 without
restating comparative information. The initial application of HKFRS 15 has not impacted
the carrying amounts of any items as at 1 April 2018.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. BEfBERREw Changes in accounting policies (continued)

3.2 EEMEHEEL FE158% HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
[REZEFEHNZWA Customers” (continued)

HEREINEFARE B#E-_FT-NAF=ZA=T"HLFENEMIER HEHE
REXBREBERAVBREERB R MEANBASTHERRPFF210AZE -

The accounting policies for revenue adopted under HKFRS 15 (note 2.11) have not
affected the amounts of any items in the year ended 31 March 2019 compared to the
previous accounting policies.

4. REEFEFEHN2Z2WA Revenue from contracts with
customers

2019 2018

IR Registration of documents 191,592 196,972
= fit Search 90,842 92,140
RHE ZIK Copying 110,035 88,593
% 5 Reports on title 60,358 60,288

BEFIET HE % e-Alert services 35,197 25,709
¥ T UREERS Owners’ corporation services 15,202 16,717
H Others 11,307 10,312
RG] Total 514,533 490,731

HEeEEPAOTENENEE  TEPRATFEHBIEXFEMEEH L wERMME
Fﬁiimiaﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁz?f“ EFPARBERGEHECENRBE  JEBEESHRIIKRP
BRENKRGE ESRERTERFNRAKETEOSME - LEREBER XA HEE
BUWE -

The Fund’s performance obligations in contracts with customers mainly involve providing
services, for registration of documents and searches of the Land Register and related land
records, to the customers. A customer is required to pay a fixed amount of service fee for
each service in advance, or opt to have service fees being charged monthly by opening
an account with the Fund. The Fund satisfies its performance obligation as the service is
rendered and recognises the fee over time based on a cost-to-cost method.

ERBEAITRHEIIVERZERG TEH EeRERERBOARBEITEOEE @ Xk
FEBERKRE 2 M AT A ERREE -

For owners’ corporation services provided to related parties, the Fund satisfies its performance
obligation as the service is rendered and recognises a service fee over time on a full cost
recovery basis.
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E 1E R 7R Operating costs
2019 2018
ETEH Staff costs 322,894 307,973
—MREBEERAX General operating expenses 16,928 15,392
BISRB X Computer service charges 32,782 32,751
HELERE Rental and management charges 25,616 21,491
RRITHE A Central administrative overheads 3,627 3,528
& K iH Depreciation and amortisation 16,106 13,556
RERBRTEEEIE Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 25
EITERA Audit fees 771 702
R Total 418,724 395,418
Haug A Other income
2019 2018
A B Interest from:
— RITEXK — bank deposits 10,925 6,152
— NEEETFK — placement with the
Exchange Fund 27,241 20,599
BFEREEEERS Gain on disposal of fixed assets 4 —
THEHmRENER Derecognition of notional
FEMMIEERIEGE  profits tax payable and
deferred tax liabilities - 9,779
mE Total 38,170 36,530

RIZ—tF+-A-T LB BAEKMELEEESRARNXNEENSHERE - 1
TE LA -ACHER RBERA - FERBEAEHERERBRAEEEESNADX
BREFELHR - REZHR KEEESKRINDERREFEZXLEECNRETERE
ZERUBMENBREREZRLMER -

Prior to 27 December 2017, the Government had required all trading funds to pay notional
profits tax and dividends to the Government. On 27 December 2017, the Court of Final
Appeal handed down its judgement in a judicial review case concerning the Office of the
Communications Authority Trading Fund. According to the judgement, it was an error of law
to construe the Trading Funds Ordinance as permitting the inclusion in budgets of the trading
fund of projections for notional tax or dividends.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. HMWAwm Other income (continued)

BRRHAREERTHBLE - B-FE—tF+ A"+ tAE FAZEESEEBAK
FXNRENEREEE RZFB—tF+-_A-t++tH  [REEIIEBTHRNBERNE
MR R FHE2206EB B TN RERERBDWEHER  MAERBWARNERE_T—/\F
A=t HALtFEAzERERTPHER -

Subsequent to the judgement, the Government made a change in financial arrangement
whereby all trading funds are no longer required to pay notional profits tax and dividends to the
Government with effect from 27 December 2017. The balances of notional profits tax payable
of HK$7.573 million and deferred tax liabilities of HK$2.206 million as at 27 December 2017
were derecognised, with corresponding income recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income for the year ended 31 March 2018.

7. EBEEEQHE Rate of return on fixed assets

Bl & E R =K g (Ta%i‘ugq&)\ﬂﬂgﬁiuﬂ)%LAIEé??i’J@ﬁ
WIABES ttﬂﬁﬁ‘ti’%% BEEEBRERME REBLFSVMELEE - FHEHESAMU %ﬁl
MFRAFRE TEFREEEEDHRES9% (ZT—N\F:59%HNERF -

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding
interest income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed
as a percentage. Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
The Fund is expected to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 5.9% (2018: 5.9%)
per year as determined by the Financial Secretary.
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M- REREM Property, plant and equipment

TR #/H - HR
BEY EhEn RkE

Equipment,

Land Furniture
and Computer and Motor
Buildings Equipment Fittings  Vehicles

B A Cost
E-Z—+%NA—H At 1 April 2017 350,000 167,903 15,630 244 533,777
ANE Additions - 9,751 284 - 10,035
HE Disposals - (2,5086) - - (2,508)
E-Z-N\F=A=+—H At 31 March 2018 350,000 175,148 15,914 244 541,306
E-E-N\ENA-H At 1 April 2018 350,000 175,148 15,914 244 541,306
= Additions - 10,729 5,070 - 15,799
HE Disposals - (1,121) (1,988) - (3,109)
EZZ-hE=B=1+—-H At 31 March 2019 350,000 184,756 18,996 244 553,996
RIHE Accumulated

depreciation
E-Z—+FMA—H At 1 April 2017 91,146 161,458 14,643 244 267,491
FEER Charge for the year 3,851 5,105 419 - 9,375
HE Disposals - (2,478) - - (2,478)
EZZE—-N\F=F=+—H At 31 March 2018 94,997 164,085 15,062 244 274,388
EZZE-\¥MA—A At 1 April 2018 94,997 164,085 15,062 244 274,388
FEER Charge for the year 3,851 5,914 1,173 - 10,938
HE Disposals - (1,121) (1,988) - (3,109)
E-ZZE-NE=HA=+—H At 31 March 2019 98,848 168,878 14,247 244 282,217

IREFE Net book value
E—Z-RE=B=+—H At 31 March 2019 251152 15,878 4,749 - 211,779
E-Z—-)\F=HF=+—H At 31 March 2018 255,003 11,063 852 - 266,918
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9. BEEE Intangible assets

ERBHERRAGERAR
Computer software licences
and system development

costs

2019 2018
B < Cost
EF A At beginning of year 203,115 196,806
NE Additions 8,278 6,386
& Disposals - (77)
EFK At end of year 211,393 203,115
-4 Accumulated amortisation
EFH At beginning of year 193,013 188,909
FEEHA Charge for the year 5,168 4,181
& Disposals - (77)
EF R At end of year 198,181 193,013
R T F B Net book value
£ 8 At end of year 13,212 10,102
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10. MNEEEFR Placement with the Exchange Fund

INERESTFRAEHR RETEE R T(ZT—\F 646588 7L) EFS6EETR/RAET N
1162 T (ZF—/\F : 86508 ETT) R MEAD ARERRERNMNE - 7R A RN
F(ARFFRAR  MATERERES -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$676.2 million
(2018: HK$646.5 million), being the principal sums of HK$560 million and interest paid but not
yet withdrawn at the reporting date of HK$116.2 million (2018: HK$86.5 million). The term of
the placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of principal
sums cannot be withdrawn.

INERSHFRFMEZRSFIABETHEEBRRITE - ZEXBINERESIKREHEBELFN
FHEERELOR  3FHPRMAELFEL—EAFENFTHFERIEZT  N0O%BAETRE WM&
BERSE —E—NFREEEXETGF29%  —E— ) \FAEEFF46% -

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is
the average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past
six years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous year
subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been
fixed at 2.9% per annum for the year 2019 and at 4.6% per annum for the year 2018.

11. EWWIER R EMEIWFIE Trade and other receivables

2019 2018

J& IS R 3R Trade receivables 12,224 12,998
FEET A B Accrued interest from:
— IRITFERX — bank deposits 5,536 2,485
— NEESTFRK — placement with the
Exchange Fund 4,835 7,333
SEENE O Prepayments 3,448 3,129
g Deposits 9 7
xR Total 26,052 25,952
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EEFNWESHNE& Contract balances with customers
@ EWHEBMNMENEE Receivables and contract assets

EBAREMREFEENRSEMS - ERE H B UGKIR &R BVEN M 110 B
MRIX iBAhﬁi\$FEJ@AiE’JHW& TR & B R B WK IR 48R BB B 75 K R AR B9
EWEEEALIRR - MES A RBEMBERERNERFNSHNEE - ERXREMART -
EEEAE)EA?E%MWRE% A E S W REEMERRELENEE -

For services provided to customers with service fees charged monthly, the balance
of receivables at the reporting date is presented as trade receivables in note 11. For
services provided to related parties, the balance of receivables at the reporting date is
presented as amounts due from related parties in the statement of financial position. The
Fund does not have any contract assets arising from these two categories of services.
For other services, since customers pay the service fees in advance, the Fund does not
have any receivables or contract assets.

by EHNEE Contract liabilities
ESHEWNEFASNBEREAARFRERENET  eRFBERREFNETKRA
MERTIE - 2T

The Fund’s obligations to provide services to customers for which the Fund has received
advance payments from the customers are presented as deferred revenue in the
statement of financial position, as analysed below:

iE WA Deferred revenue 2019 2018

AR E Registration fees 6,463 7,477
BEFIRRNIREE e-Alert service fees 5,079 2,213
H R E Other service fees 1,724 1,544
e Total 13,266 11,234
(AEE Representing:

mBAaE Current liabilities 8,505 9,159
EMEEE Non-current liabilities 4,761 2,075
e Total 13,266 11,234
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12. EEFNENE & w Contract balances with customers (continued)

()

EHEBE® Contract liabilities (continued)
FPRBEERANEARADNEREADEEEZEREET (EHDREBRTHNBEHNETNRS
B e ZAeBE  BEETRERRBNECKASHRSFNERRRKA - MEM
BEERARGEMFAEERRBA - REXANEPEHNNRERMNARZER -

The balances of deferred revenue above represent the aggregate amount of the
transaction price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially
unsatisfied) at the reporting date. For the deferred revenue from e-Alert services, the
Fund expects to recognise as revenue within eight years. For other deferred revenue, the
Fund expects to recognise as revenue within one year. No consideration from contracts
with customers is not included in the transaction price.

FRREWABRNEREFHFIMT

Significant changes in the balances of deferred revenue during the year are shown below:

2019 2018

EFE L #HPHIEE Decrease due to recognition
WARFNE®Z as revenue during the

AU A TR year that was included in
the balances of deferred
revenue at beginning of year (6,208) (4,698)

HERNWETEHMER Increase due to advance

f 32 0 payments received during
the year 8,240 8,184
13. EF < Customers’ deposits

EREFPEHERSAKIROEZES -

This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.

14. EERANEHE Provision for employee benefits

RESEREERAIRHEORBE TREFERNGEFAGB(RNE29) -

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up
to the reporting date (also see note 2.9).
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15. EEEHSEXR Trading fund capital
RBREHESHNKRE -

This represents the Government’s investment in the Fund.

16. RE & T Retained earnings
2019 2018
e ) ) 45 84 Balance at beginning of year 1,137,397 963,279
FEREIENK R Total comprehensive income
for the year 133,979 131,843
EABRERE Transfer from proposed
dividend — 42,275
EFRNER Balance at end of year 1,271,376 1,137,397

BTt F+-_A-t+tBE EEBEABRABRNXMNBRE(ES - Bt R-F—+F
TZAZTER REU2ISEETHRERBERCERE T /\F=ZA=1T—HIF
ERERERERFN -

With effect from 27 December 2017, the Fund is no longer required to pay dividends to the
Government (note 6). Accordingly, the balance of proposed dividend as at 27 December 2017
of HK$42.275 million was transferred back to the retained earnings during the year ended
31 March 2018.

17. ReRERPRE Cash and cash equivalents
2019 2018
We MIRITHE S Cash and bank balances 24,369 22288
RITIF K Bank deposits 537,000 435,000
/INEF Subtotal 561,369 457,288
R JRA BIBR A 31E A Less: Bank deposits with
LA E®ERITIE R original maturities
over three months (537,000) (435,000)
HeREREAS Cash and cash equivalents 24,369 22,288
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18. BEALRS Related party transactions

BRTEAMBRRONEMEIRENERBFEA LRSI FAEBEALETNEMERX
ek F S N

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related
party transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

@ HETFABASEALEH|RORBEELHMGEM EHLwECME L RBHL
WASEIAMERRE  URRTIREZERSE SLRBELAESTHTRNABKRAR
1374 BT (ZE—\F 11458 TT) - E2ROAEEMTINKETP AN ZWA
B

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of
land registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title, and
owners’ corporation services. The total revenue derived from these services amounted
to HK$137.4 million (2018: HK$114.5 million). This amount is included in revenue from
contracts with customers under note 4.

b)) BEATAESERHORGEBEFEER BAOMT PRITBEMBANORSE - £
FEEEREFTENERX R34008ET(ZE—/\F:3200887) G AER
o TESEE MR AR T ©

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation,
central administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted
to HK$34 million (2018: HK$32 million). This amount is included in operating costs under
note 5.

C MBABEATBANBETCEERREREIR - EULEENERANAI0EBT(ZE—/\F:
2888 TL) ©

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total
cost of these assets amounted to HK$4.6 million (2018: HK$0.28 million).

EeMAEATEHREONENESELALREOKEDLRRE —EHE IF
BIRRAARORY  MENAR—H ERRRRABEATHRY  BIEKE 2 B
AHREH -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis,
that is, at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to
the public or on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related
parties.
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19. £ &l & b & 2 Financial risk management
@ REBXE Investment policy

ESUBRRRTHONARRERBBINEESHEFARLRRITERNEREE - REMNRTE
ERFAVEEHLESRRER BFEREERMBHMES AN AEMBABR
{5 o

The Fund maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made
according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury,
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.

(b) EARAK Credit risk
EHERRESCRIEN —FBTEBAEEMESS KRB —FHFSZHBEBLANAR -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

HemMEMARR  TEEURRIMER ST - BUIR K& H b B U GRIR - FEURRERE A
TR RITFERNBITES - ERTERAREE  UHEERAAENEARR -

The Fund’s credit risk is primarily attributable to placement with the Exchange Fund,
trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits and bank
balances. The Fund has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit risks
is monitored on an ongoing basis.

EREERER  FTAEEREFERIERRNEBNFERIRT ELTREERES
%ﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ Eﬁaf‘%{%&ffﬁ ER12EAEMERBEENEETE  E2FEMIR
E’\JJ%TéiﬂﬁT\EK

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
These financial assets are considered to have a low credit risk. The loss allowances are
measured at amounts equal to 12-month expected credit losses, which are assessed to
be immaterial by the Fund.

RITERLRTESRNERER  UBBRIEFRBENTFE 20T

The credit quality of bank deposits and bank balances, analysed by the ratings
designated by Moody’s or their equivalents, is shown below:

2019 2018

EHFAR: Credit rating:
Aal &= Aa3 Aal to Aa3 23,495 21,068
Al £ A3 Al to A3 286,100 239,100
Baal £ Baa3 Baal to Baa3d 251,000 196,000
R Total 560,595 456,168
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19. & &t = b B 2 ) Financial risk management (continued)
(b) 1= B 2 B o) Credit risk (continued)

HAHMETBEEANTARERT EBEAMEHEEEMN-

While other financial assets are subject to the impairment requirements, their expected
credit losses were minimal.

ERERESNEREEMAREN RS ERRRBAEEENEKRETE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the Fund at the reporting
date is equal to their carrying amounts.

mBE S =R Liquidity risk
RBECAREE BEEBBEUETESREERENETNRR -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

BER(EEESEKEN) E2BAEERS
MHAIRIRILE - @WK TEHEEZ
MR EeRE UWFeREHAOME E
HRnBEeRBRER -

B g a%ﬁﬁﬁimﬁﬂﬁhé WA
%M&ﬁ%mmﬁéé - FEIRBEME T B
> 2 Mﬁﬁéé#ﬂ%& BUE

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Fund is responsible for its own cash
management, including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject
to approval by the Financial Secretary. The Fund’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As the Fund has
a strong liquidity position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.

F) 2= [ fax Interest rate risk
ﬂTﬂ RIEE TSRS M BERNER - MERERIE-—FDRAFEFXRRE
w NIBeREN KA -

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates.
This can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate
risk.

AFEMNZEREECRTANAFESEAMSMNREGMNBHER - AR ES IR
TERR/RELSEMITE  EMHNERLER  E&S ﬂlﬂm NFEEE RS - AT -
mmiLiﬂéﬁﬁ&%%&$ﬁﬂm m%ﬂTm TeFEHBREERES
FY & AR i 4

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Fund’s bank deposits
bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase.
However, as all these financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market
interest rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the Fund’s profit and reserves.
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19. & &t = b B 2 ) Financial risk management (continued)
(d) F =R & B Interest rate risk (Continued)

RenhEfMEEREERTANARBEESRESEAMSNEEHMESNER - €
EAEAMHNEANReRENXRAR  BAEFENTESR I AN TR ZESMT
/E{O

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Fund is not exposed to
material cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing
interest at a floating rate.

e) BE¥E b Currency risk
BE¥RREeRITAENATFTEIRRBEeRETHEZTEHMEISER -

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

HeWN—REBXIRABTAEN AMAgslBa¥AmR -

The Fund’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ERUETABUMNRE  ERNBTEELHY EcHNEBERERER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the Fund has a very
low level of currency risk.

ERER  UETLARMIOEMEERLAASAB L ZE—NFE: 5FE L) - Mg s
MEEMFEEMEBEHNE T ARA -

At the reporting date, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2018: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

f) HitsmEMkE Other financial risk
ESARBE—ABEMIEESERAL(HEOMNEDHTATY 2 RAR - 7
“E-NF=ZA=+—H8B BREX=_ZT— )\i&_f NEKE ﬁj‘:i‘ﬁﬂ/ﬂéQ%I%;ﬁ
(ZZ2E—N\F 50EEZ)MEMEEZRE - FetFEEFMEEGE N, B P3408E
TT(ZZF—\F :3208F 1) °

The Fund is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (note 10). It
was estimated that, as at 31 March 2019, a 50 basis point (2018: 50 basis point)
increase/decrease in the interest rates for 2018 and 2019, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$3.4 million
(2018: HK$3.2 million).
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19. & &t = b2 B B ) Financial risk management (continuedq)
@ 2~¥E Fair values

EEBRTHZESNSRITANATFERRERSHNMEREETE - RBZXFD
WE - BABREHEMEETNEARSENTRBIBEFEERFE-

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the reporting date. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values
are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on
market conditions existing at the reporting date.

B2 TAJGUEERFEERIEETRNSBETHRR KA

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal
to or not materially different from their fair values.

20. EREIE Capital commitments

21.

EZZ-NF=ZA=1+—8 " E2B TR RINAMBERRHERNFAIE:

As at 31 March 2019, the Fund had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the
financial statements, as follows:

2019 2018

EHERED Authorised and contracted for 8,141 247
B EERELD Authorised but not yet

contracted for 361,082 206,637
L] Total 369,223 206,884
KeEHERE Operating lease commitments

E-Z—NAF-A=+—B RETTHBENLHREEYCEREE R TN SIERNRE
SHERBEDNT

As at 31 March 2019, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for land and buildings were payable as follows:

2019 2018

THEB—F Not later than one year 7,760 4,056
A FETBBERF  Later than one year but not

later than five years 5,548 3,380
RG] Total 13,308 7,436
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22. EHEMERBE=Z—NF Possible impact of amendments, new
ZA=1+—HLEEEAKXE standards and interpretations issued
MIIEET - FEARZEN but not yet effective for the year
ARETE ended 31 March 2019
BEEAUBHRREL 2B BB SHMASEEMBEEE] - FENERRE - 255
FEAMZEEREZE S NEF-A=1T—"HLEFEARER MEBEAABREFTIRE
AR - HABEREUTAIREEREESHER -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2019 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the Fund.

EUATHEHR R
MEnEstHER

Effective for

accounting periods
beginning on or after

BN HmEERF169RHE ] —ET-hF—-H—H
HKFRS 16 “Leases” 1 January 2019

HEEIERZFE  MENKRBEERRMNEBRF SEENTEETHG - 2904E
WERMZFER  HEEZREIATESUHMBRREEATE -

NG

NG

The Fund is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far
it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.
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EHEMERBE=—ZF—NTE Possible impact of amendments, new
=HA=1t—HILEEEEKRLE standards and interpretations issued
3%5(5’91'% 5] FTERIRREMN but not yet effective for the year
A

BEE ) ended 31 March 2019 (continued)

T

1 7 & & Bl #1695 HKFRS 16 “Leases”

I
G

ERVBERELENEIGHENREL ST ERNFEITRIAE] JEER T2 EFRLESE
HEMRA  SIAE—ARASTERX ShAAAERERBAEREANMERAEDN
BERGE HEEEEENHERN - BREEBUEREELFE165 - AHAEER

MEFAEEEENBINNTERAZEELARBESNHEScNEKNEESRE - AttAREA
EERATAEEENEMMEAGENE - FTHEEELAMEABRVIRAERNE -T2
BAAHSAENHES  URNAHEATABEEFeTEERASEER NIERAE
HEYANEE BHEBEASHENS  BAVEREENFCFETELEEST B ER
FITHOEEASEE o

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 “Leases” and sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. It introduces a single lessee accounting
model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of
more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Under HKFRS 16, a lessee
is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased
asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly,
a lessee should recognise depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease
liability. The right-of-use asset and the lease liability are initially measured on a present value
basis. The measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments and payments to be made
in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the
lease. In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17.

EREVBREENZCRIEZELSEMNDERAMELEHENAEAGFE - HHE
AHetRAGIRNEBEERAGEEN AMFEEHERAR 2E B ER AER LK
@ o M2 EE  R-T—NF=A=1T—H EeBEAETIHENYELEHEA
ERIBBOEBT - EEINSMNAE  ECHEHRRAZNEN TS HEAMBERREERY

@ .
=

HKFRS 16 will primarily affect the Fund’s accounting as a lessee of leases for premises which
are currently classified as operating leases. The application of the new accounting model
is expected to lead to an increase in both assets and liabilities and to impact on the timing
of the expense recognition in the statement of comprehensive income over the period of the
leases. As disclosed in note 21, the Fund had non-cancellable operating lease commitments
of HK$13.3 million as at 31 March 2019. In view of the amount involved, the Fund expects
that the adoption of this new standard is unlikely to have a significant effect on its financial
statements.
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(a) 2018/194 & BR 7&K &4

B4 1
ANNEX |

Performance Pledges 2018/19

PR % 15 & BERRR
(ERRBREN CEHRBEREN
BAL) ERa)
AR 7 2 % Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR 7 %8 Bl THERX ki ] (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
1. BELIHIHER 15 (a+h) 92 99, 7(32 See Note 2
Registration of land documents
@ AURINEERBEIAMONEEHN L (a) 11
B fEr s R
From receipt of an instrument to updating
the land register with the registered
instrument (See Note - gng
b TATGEERFIREIMHOXERE (b) 4
A D
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
(See Note 1)
2. EENEMLIHETM 15 97 99.8
Counter search of land registers
3. RELHEHKZKREERR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) #=H&LER
Over the counter
() TEBXEE 15 97 99.5
Without oversized plans
(i) PiEBAE R 5 97 100
With oversized plans
(b) ZEBHLIEKHE
Order via online services
) HHER
Collection in person
o ANEAGHEA 1 o7 100
Without coloured plans
o MEEEER 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o [MHEBAER 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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B 4 |

ANNEX |
R EE ERRR
CERRBREN EIRBITEN
BAL) BAL)
R 7 2 % Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR % %8 Bl THEX niE (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
i) BEAHEEATRE
Delivery by post or courier
o ANEHAGHEA
Without coloured plans
— TFeRAT: B 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFeREREEHN 2 97 100
EHARARBRITE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o MEEEER 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o MHEB/AER 5 97 100
With oversized plans
4. BRELHLHAETR
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) HEELHE
Over the counter
() LTHEEM 35 97 99.3
Land registers
iy TEBXEBANFTEEERR 35 97 99.6
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) PMEBAE ARG EIEE K 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) ZHHLEBTE
Order via online services
) WFEM
Collection in person
o THEEM 1 97 100
Land registers
o FREEEAR
Imaged copies
- TEBREKER 3 97 100
Without oversized plans
- WERKRER 5 97 99.5

With oversized plans
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Service Type

R AR %
Service Standard
TERX i
Working Day(s)  Minutes

R EE
(BIRBEE
BALL)
Performance
Target
(% meeting
service standard) service standard)

ANNEX |

BERRR
# (ZIRBEER
Bk
Actual
Performance
(% meeting

(i)

BEIHEREARIKE
Delivery by post or courier

TR
Land registers
— TFeERIE] i
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFeREIERSR N EHEK
DR B
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
PEBREANTZEREEER
Imaged copies without oversized plans
g eUNEEL:0) 2 8- 2=-EN

Imaged copies with oversized plans

5. HEZMBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
HETMBEEL O RSB

(a)

(o)

Approval of MDB applications

ZEAMBEAZERER
Delivery of MDB data files

6. HEXRBIMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information
on Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
HEZRBEMEE ASNRE

(a)

(b)

Approval of MMIM applications

RERBEMBEATERER
Delivery of MMIM data files

EFEARE

Telephone enquiry services
MAKERIEE

(a)

(b)

Voice mail left during office hours

ERLEBRKEES

Voice mail left after office hours

WE RS RIONDERRE
Return calls within 40 minutes
after receiving the voice mail

—EIEREL10KAIEE
Return calls before 10 am
on the next working day

97

97

97

97

98

98

98

98

94
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ANNEX |
R 1EE ERKRR
CERRBREN EIRBITEN
BAL) BAL)
R 7 2 % Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR % %8 Bl THERX niE (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)

8. BIiIERMER
Amendment of registered data
@) —MERCIBEIMBEEENEELETM) 3 94 96.8
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)

b) BHEMEZR 10 93 97.9
Complicated cases

9. RABXNEMMWPLIMIEWEZM 16 (a+b) 92 99.9
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered
for registration
(@) AMKIABRMAEMOPILTMXEZRE (a) 12
ERMAXEEMEB L ELM: UK
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered
for registration to updating the land register with
the registered instrument; and

b)) ERFEEEEFTLEFMOEER (b) 4
REAL

Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party

10. REEZE BF AREERIEZEIIRFE - -
Handling of suggestions/complaints MTRAEE - METAH
EERHANFREE

theRTINLSEE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their
receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent
within this period.

= TEREEREARERERIEFMOXE

Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

2 ERRBERBESEAZE —EAIEREETMAXEXQARIZALEGTE

Note 2: The actual performance is measured by the registered documents dispatched to the lodging parties on the last
working day of each month

128 =# LM ®E4S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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(b) 2019/20F & AR %% & & (£ X A #i 5201954810 &)
Performance Pledges 2019/20 (with effect from 1 April 2019)

R % 5%
(= B BR 5 12 2E 1Y
BoM)
BR 7% 12 % Performance
Service Standard Target
PR %% %8 Bl IHEX 2 (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. BB L SO EE R 15 (a+b) 92
Registration of land documents
@ BERIXEEZERBEEIMOXEER i (@) 11
FaeflEr s &
From receipt of an instrument to updating
the land register with the registered instrument
(See Note 1); and
() TRFEREREFITLEETMEEZXE (o) 4
X E A A
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
(See Note 1)
2, THEHEUERLTERZM 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. RUHIHLHIZEKEERLR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) 7=EHELER
Over the counter
iy TEBEKER 15 97
Without oversized plans
(i) M= EKE A 5 97
With oversized plans
(b) ZBBEALRBE
Order via online services
() BHER
Collection in person
e TEHEEEA 1 97
Without coloured plans
o [fEEEEEA 3 97
With coloured plans
o  [MEBAER 5 97

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
PR 7 15 &=
(R RBIZED
Bo)
PR % 1= % Performance
Service Standard Target
BR 7% % Bl IHEX P2l (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) MHFHHBERREE
Delivery by post or courier
o TEHEEEDA
Without coloured plans
—  TFeRFAIA] i 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TeRExEEN 2 97
EHARARBREAGTE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
e [EEeEA 3 97
With coloured plans
o i@ AEE 5 97
With oversized plans
4. REIHLHEIITAX
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) TEHELHE
Over the counter
0] 4+ b & A 35 97
Land registers
(i) FEBAREROZEEIEER 35 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) B3 R KB A B 215 BE 22 Bl AR 5 97
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) EBHLIREETIE
Order via online services
() HHEAER
Collection in person
. 4+ & R 1 97
Land registers
e FHREEAIR
Imaged copies
- TERBKEA 3 97
Without oversized plans
— MERKXEEL 5 97

With oversized plans

EA T MR 4 E RS THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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ANNEX |
IR #% 15 1%
(EIRBZRED
Bt
B 7 1= % Performance
Service Standard Target
PR 7% 38 Bl THEX & (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) BEFXBEBEBEQRZEE
Delivery by post or courier
o T ERM
Land registers
—  TFeRFAIA] & 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFelREREZEHN 2 97
EHARARBREAGTE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
e TEBARKBANZEREERAR 3 97
Imaged copies without oversized
plans
o fEBARBANEERERERN 5 97

Imaged copies with oversized plans

5. HEZMB/EBRR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ HHEFAMBEEEFOERE 2 98
Approval of MDB applications

) ZETMHREZTERESR 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files

6. HEZRBEMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information
on Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
@ MERBTFMHEEAFZORE 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications

) ZEERBAMBEAFERRESR 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files

7. EREARY

Telephone enquiry services

@ MARBKIES WEHE S %400 EANDE 94
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 40 minutes

after receiving the voice malil

b) FEPRABBKINZS T—ET/ERFE L106R B & 94
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am

on the next working day
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ANNEX |
IR #% 15 1%
R RBIZED
BaL)
B % 1= % Performance
Service Standard Target
BR %% % Bl IEX pal:] (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
8. BT EITMEHR
Amendment of registered data
@ —HREXRCGIEEIMBEEHEEL 3 94
& s )
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land
registers based on Memorial information)
(b)) HBHE=R 10 93
Complicated Cases
9. ABXfEMA LM E R EEMR 16 (a+b) 92
Registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration
@ ARIBXMEMOPIEEMXEERE (@) 12
EaMeXEERHELHELM: AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to updating the land
register with the registered instrument; and
b)) TRFEEERFITLETMONEED (o) 4
REANL
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
10. EFVYRZEERK
Owners’ corporation services
(@ PHEEREIREEFTME 30 90
Registration of owners’ corporations (See Note 2)
by RBEXFTREELEFEAR 30 90

Supply of copies of owners’ corporation
records

1. EEES RF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

1 TEFEEEERREPIEAMYE
Note 1:
[ TEREERERKFTEREMNFBRAXHH R
Note 2:

Nl R = e
RFBENTRAANEE - IR
TrlgeEERPANFEREE
hEHETVILZEE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their
If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent

receipt.

within this period.

Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

EA T MR 4 E RS THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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ANNEX II

(@) 2018/19FE+t W EMEHSEBREESTES
Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

2018/19

* /& Chairperson

+ 5 A
The Land Registry

ZE Members

+ h EE A
The Land Registry

FERME
The Law Society of Hong Kong

MWZE Secretary

+ i EE MR
The Land Registry

REKRK L

FRBERL

BB e

ot

(8 F2018%114)
BB
(424 H A B2018F 114)

MARRZ L
FEEEE
RakER L
HBEMEE

RIE®EE

Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung

Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

(Until November 2018)

Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui

(With effect from November 2018)

Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
Mr Billy MA Wah-yan

Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
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ANNEX I

(b) 2018/ 19FEE L+ FMEEZFFEHEZ N AEH(REKB)EE

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

134 sstwammss

(Private Sector) 2018/19

* /& Chairperson

T FEf R FRBEZ L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry
ZE Members
BEESTAE BB E Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit
Hong Kong Institute of Certified — #rE¥ &+ Ms Helen KUN Yun-fong
Public Accountants (& Z2019F24) (Until February 2019)
TiEELE Mr Thomas LEE Ho-yiu
=EERBLE Mr Edmund WONG Chun-sek
(& H A B2019F24) (With effect from February 2019)
AEAMERENES BRI A 52 & Mr CHAN Ping-choi
Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies (& £2019424) (Until February 2019)
General Association H6 BA 40 22 4 Ms SZE Ming-yu
(AR B2019F2A) (With effect from February 2019)
EEMEREEEHEARD [&ZE R S A& Mr Franklin AU Yick-ming
Society of Hong Kong Real Estate (Bt Z2019424) (Until February 2019)
Agents Limited 208 5t 4 Mr Anthony KWOK Chong
(E AR B2019F24) (With effect from February 2019)
BEEBRTLAE 2B Ms Josephine LAU Shuk-man
The Hong Kong Association of & K ik 22+ Ms Christine LO Wing-yun
Banks RuELEE Mr Andy NG Hak-chung
HRIE R &+ Ms Daisy WU Sim-hing
BEKEE Mr Philip YIP Chi-shing
EEREMBS kiR e Mr CHIU Kam-kuen
The Hong Kong Institute of (Bt Z2019424) (Until February 2019)
Surveyors RIE & S A Mr Alexander LAM Tsan-wing
(£ HE B2019F2H) (With effect from February 2019)
BEEEL Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai

£ & THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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(b) 2018/19FE L+ FMEEZFFEEZ N AH (R EKB)ZEE @

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

(Private Sector) 2018/19 (continued)

+ 5 A
The Land Registry

BB EME
The Law Society of Hong Kong

MZE Secretary

+ 5 A
The Land Registry

ERYrL

MREAR 2+

FRt

(Bt Z20184E114)

REM=z L

(4£ 3% H B £20184F104)

FRELL
TERESE
BRI
B 2z
wrBER L

(4E 3% HB7 520184 114)

= 85 B O A
RIE®EE

BEELL
REL L
R e
TEE=Z L
Mg 2+
PREMETE

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee

Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

(Until November 2018)

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

(With effect from October 2018)
Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan

Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui

(With effect from November 2018)
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Ms Stella AU Man-chun

Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
Ms LAM Man-yee

Mr LEONG Chi-wai

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
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ANNEX I

(c) 2018/ 19FE L FMEEZFFEHEZ N AE(RERB)ZE

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Public Sector) 2018/19

F /& Chairperson

T FEf AR FRBEZ L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

The Land Registry

ZE Members

REBAEREE ok B {8 5 A& Mr CHEUNG Kwok-wai

Agriculture, Fisheries and FEEEEL Dr James LUK Chun-yin

Conservation Department

EFE RME LT Miss Stephanie AU Yuen-ling

Buildings Department

BEGH N Mr CHEUNG Tai-on

Customs and Excise Department ZF & X %4 Mr David LEE Kin-man

KA PR 18 B 5t &£ Mr Joseph CHAN Cho-chee

Department of Justice R Lt Miss Charlene CHEUNG Chung-ling
EERBZT Ms Winnie WONG Yuen-kiu
HEEZ T Miss Veronica WOO Shun-hay
Bt Miss Anissa YANG King-shan

RIRREE fA] RN 5h %5 & Mr Herrick HO Yu-wang

Environmental Protection MERTE Mr Calvin KWOK Wai-chung

Department

RYMBRIEEEE L D@ S Ms Ann MUI Ching-man

Food and Environmental A E A Mr YIU King-yin

Hygiene Department

BINEXE EEELLT Ms Kathy FOK Po-wa

Government Property Agency

REEBRE sEHABZ L Ms Joey WONG Yuet-ngo

Home Affairs Department

EEFEEHE PREIB X+ Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen

Hong Kong Housing Society

BERBERR FEEL T Ms Joanna LEE Tak-ching

Hong Kong Police Force BFEisE Mr Wallace TANG Tsz-hin
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(c) 2018/19FE L+ FMEEZFFEBEZ N AEH(RERB)ZEw

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(PUblIC Sector) 2018/19 (continued)

FEZ
Housing Department

N
Independent Commission
Against Corruption

MR
Inland Revenue Department

I AR E

Lands Department

WEEEE

Official Receiver’s Office

HEIZE

Planning Department

EMYEEEE

Rating and Valuation Department

+ h EE A
The Land Registry

ME Secretary

+ 3 EE B
The Land Registry

BRIEMRTE
BImE 2+
BBBEE

FTrarkts

REBREE

Sy

HHE

Ez+

JIES
all

HE Rt
BEELT

B@#Y L+
mRkE

[ I 18 55 A&

ERBYL+L

MR R 2t
TR

(8 F2018%114)
Z2EELL

(4 x4 H A 52018 104)
B
TRELE
EER A
BB

(4 3% BB 520184 114)
St I+

o

RiE#R %%

Mr CHAN Wai-seng
Ms Winnie LAU Pui-ha
Mr NGAI Man-hung

Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung

Mr CHU Chi-keung

Ms Judith TSANG Lai-wah

Ms Cecilia CHIU Wai-chung
Ms Annie YEUNG Yuk-wan

Miss Alice LIU Yee-chun
Mr WONG VYat-lit

Mr Calvin AU Chun-yiu

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee

Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

(Until November 2018)

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

(With effect from October 2018)
Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan

Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui

(With effect from November 2018)
Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
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(d) 2018/19FE( LT W EREKH)BEZTESEE

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
2018/19

F /& Chairperson

T E REKRZ L Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry

ZE Members

HEELZEE B Sogun Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai
Consumer Council
KA TRFEE Mr Simon LEE Pak-sing
Department of Justice (Bt 22018 5H4) (Until May 2018)

HESELE Mr Clifford Joseph TAVARES

(4 3% H B 520185 4) (With effect from May 2018)

ERB BEESLE Mr Maurice LOO Kam-wah
Development Bureau

MEREBEER REEBXL Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai
Estate Agents Authority

FARER ME & & Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong
Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

ERERBEFARLD RAOBL+ Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai
Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited

R B E HElEfE Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

Lands Department (4 2% H A 5201941 4) (With effect from January 2019)
MRSERLL Mrs Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah
(B Z2019414) (Until January 2019)

BEARARTAEG BER KA Mr Mathew MAK Kit-leung

The Hong Kong Association (43 H A B2019F24) (With effect from February 2019)

of Banks AREMPa+ Ms Mona SENGUPTA
(2018107 220194 1H) (From October 2018 to January 2019)
THEFLE Mr Teddy WONG Wai-hin
(B Z20184104) (Until October 2018)

TR FRBPEZ L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

The Land Registry 5T BG5St A Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
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(d) 2018/19F E (L X KB BEEEZEEZEw
Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
2018/19 (continued)

BEEEmE BmELt Ms Lilian CHIANG Sui-fook
The Law Society of Hong Kong (43 H A B20184F8A4) (With effect from August 2018)
Bk I LA Mr Eric John DAVISON
(& Z2018484) (Until August 2018)
BEEMERREE BEIEEEAE Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

MZE Secretary

+ h EE A
The Land Registry

it
s
Jat
oy
H_

Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
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(e) 2018/19FEE (L ¥R BKZEIIRTNZESEE

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Review Committee
2018/19

& Chairperson

T i FE R BB S Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
The Land Registry

ZE Members

T FEf AR FRBEZ L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry BEE4L L Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
BRB BEERUL Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung
Development Bureau hEFEx+ Ms Nettie NG Kai-ting
MK BECEEBRAR 7Bl A Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung
At#E55%) (43 H A B2019F14) (With effect from January 2019)
Lands Department MiEL L Ms Valerie KWAN Ming-sin
(Legal Advisory and (Bt 22018 124) (Until December 2018)
Conveyancing Office) MR SEL L Mrs Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah
(B Z2019414) (Until January 2019)
sEMELLT Ms Katrina WONG Pui-man

(43 HH A20184F12H)  (With effect from December 2018)

2B A R i, 3t £z + Miss Joyce CHAN Pui-shan
Department of Justice FFiTmEt Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka
MEBEBEZ LT Ms Francoise LAM See-man
BEEME BrgeksE Mr Peter AHERNE
The Law Society of Hong Kong TEE &L Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
(43 HE 52018 8A) (With effect from August 2018)
BRLEmEE Mr Andy NGAN On-tak
- Ms Judith SIHOMBING
(B Z2018484) (Until August 2018)
BEXESLE Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa
PNV S b Mr Malcolm MERRY
Hong Kong Bar Association EBm 2+ Ms Sara TONG

WE Secretary

TR BEELL Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
The Land Registry (Bt Z20184F94) (Until September 2018)
TEEFELL Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan

(4 3% H B B2018F94) (With effect from September 2018)
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The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Queensway Government Offices,
28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.
&5 Tel : (852) 3105 0000
EHE Fax : (852) 2523 0065
ZE B E-mail : csa@landreg.gov.hk
#3E Website : www.landreg.gov.hk
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